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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 02 FEBRUARY 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Freund whom I  cannot  

see and good morn ing  everybody.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Good morn ing  Cha i r  I  can see you  

c lea r ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  no  now I  can  see you.   A re  we  ready?  

ADV FREUND SC:   We are  indeed Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV FREUND SC:   May I  p roceed?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Who is  your  next  w i tness?  10 

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r  be fore  I  p roceed w i th  the  next  

w i tness I  jus t  thought  I  wou ld  ind ica te  to  you tha t  I  am 

hop ing  today t ime  permi t t ing  to  dea l  w i th  th ree  w i tnesses.   

 The f i rs t  w i l l  be  Ms Zuk iswa Rantho,  the  second w i l l  

be  Mr  James Se l fe  and the  th i rd  w i l l  be  Dr  Makhos i  Khoza.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV FREUND SC:   You ra ised yeste rday an issue about  

the  fo rmal  admiss ion  o f  the  exh ib i t  wh ich  is  Mr  God i ’s  

ev idence.   I f  i t  su i t s  you we cou ld  dea l  w i th  tha t  now or  we 

cou ld  de fe r  tha t  to  a  la te r  occas ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  us  dea l  w i th  i t  now.  

ADV FREUND SC:   As  you p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  tha t  we do no t  fo rge t .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Cha i r  Mr  God i ’s  ev idence was Exh ib i t  

ZZ2 in  Bund le  1  a t  pages 101 to  214.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and the  a f f idav i t  ac tua l l y  s ta r ts  a t  … 

ADV FREUND SC:   And you w i l l  reca l l… 

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  –  the  a f f idav i t  ac tua l l y  s ta r ts  a t  page  

103 is  tha t  cor rec t?  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  am jus t  check ing  bu t  I  be l i eve  i t  i s  

cor rec t .   So yes tha t  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And you w i l l  reca l l  tha t  he  conf i rmed  

h is  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   And we re fer red  ex tens i ve ly  to  –  to  th is  

documenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV FREUND SC:   And I  submi t  tha t  i t  wou ld  be  

appropr ia te  to  admi t  th is  as  an  Exh ib i t  be fo re  the 

commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Ne lson Themba God i  

wh ich  s ta r t s  a t  page 103 o f  Bund le  1  together  w i th  i t s  

annexures is  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t  and w i l l  be  marked as  

Annexure  –  as  Exh ib i t  ZZ2,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  20 

ADV FREUND SC:   That  i s  cor rec t  and thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes thank you.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Cha i r  there  is  a  re la ted  issue  and tha t  

i s  the  quest ion  o f  whether  we shou ld  a t  th is  s tage seek to  

admi t  the  exh ib i t  wh ich  is  Mr  Makwetu ’s  ev idence.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   That  i s  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  compl ica ted  and 

my suggest ion  is  we leave tha t  to  a  la te r  occas ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Because I  wou ld  need to  take  you 

th rough some con f i rmatory  a f f idav i t s  and the  l i ke .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  tha t  i s  f ine .    

ADV FREUND SC:   Then Cha i r  I  jus t  a lso  wanted to  

ind ica te  to  you tha t  a l though I  had sa id  to  you in  address 

in  my open ing  address yesterday tha t  Mr  Vincent  Smi th  has  10 

ind ica ted  tha t  he  d id  no t  w ish  to  tes t i f y  fu r ther.   There  had 

been fu r ther  d i scuss ions Mr  Smi th  has i nd ica ted  tha t  there  

was a  m isunders tand ing  and tha t  he  is  pe r fec t l y  w i l l i ng  to  

tes t i f y  and the  in ten t ion  is  i f  a t  a l l  poss ib le  to  f i t  h im in  and  

to  hear  h i s  ev idence in  due course .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Judge aga ins t  tha t  background the  –  

the  next  w i tness  tha t  I  p ropose  to  ca l l  i s  Ms Daphne  

Rantho.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes be fore  we get  there  d id  we admi t  Ms 20 

Mazzone ’s  a f f idav i t?   I  do  no t  th ink  we d id .  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  be l ieve  we  d id  bu t  i f  there  i s  any  

cont roversy  abou t  tha t  maybe the re  wou ld  be  no harm in  

do ing  i t  tw ice .  

CHAIRPERSON:   As  a  …ja  I  –  le t  us  check.   Ms Mazzone ’s  
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ev idence is  ZZ5 in  Bund le  2 .   The a f f idav i t  –  the  exh ib i t  

s ta r ts  a t  Bund le  2  page 1  and the  a f f idav i t  s ta r ts  a t  page 5  

and the  exh ib i t  runs a l l  the  way th rough to  page 519.   You 

w i l l  reca l l  tha t  she conf i rmed her  a f f idav i t  and my request  

to  the  ex ten t  tha t  th is  has a l ready been done but  i t  be 

fo rmer l y  admi t ted  as  an  Exh ib i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no  we d id  no t  admi t  i t  because I  d id  

no t  mark  i t  and when we admi t  them I  mark  them.   The 

a f f idav i t  o f  Natasha Wendy An i ta  Mazzone wh ich  s ta r ts  a t  

page 5  o f  Bund le  2  i s  hereby admi t ted  togethe r  w i th  i t s  10 

annexures as  Exh ib i t  ZZ5.   Okay.   We have got  tha t  ou t  o f  

the  way.   Yes now your  next  w i tness.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You were  go ing  to  say someth ing  about  –  

about  the  next  w i tness.  

ADV FREUND SC:   My next  w i tness … 

CHAIRPERSON:   You were  go ing  to  say someth ing .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Cha i r  bu t  (speak ing  over  one another ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  am so r ry.  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  am hav ing  some – he re  sor ry.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  was s imply  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   You go.  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  was jus t  go ing  to  say tha t  the  next  

w i tness i f  Ms Daphne Zuk iswa Rantho.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I s  Ms Rantho there  so  we can  –  the  

Reg is t ra r  can admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

ADV FREUND SC:   She –  she i s  v is ib le  on  screen to  me  

Cha i r.   I  am not  sure  i f  she  is  v is ib le  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  a t  th is  s tage.   I  can  on ly  see you a t  

th is  s tage.   She was v i s ib le  ea r l ie r  be fore  you –  you came 

on screen.   Maybe there  is  some –  maybe she cannot  hear  

us .    

ADV FREUND SC:   Maybe Ms Rantho is  on  mute  I  do  no t  

know.  10 

MS RANTHO:   Oh.   I  have unmuted Advocate  and the  

Cha i rperson as  I….  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  

MS RANTHO:   I  th ink  I  am loud and c lea r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes now we can  hear.   Good morn ing  Ms 

Rantho.  

MS RANTHO:   Good morn ing  Cha i r.   Can you hear  me  

we l l?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  do  I  hear  you very  we l l  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh or  i s  there  –  i s  there  de lay  when I  20 

speak befo re  you  hear  you?  I s  the re  qu i te  some de lay?  

MS RANTHO:   I  do  no t  have de lay  in  hear ing  you.   You  

might  have de lays  i n  hear ing  me but  I  do  no t  have any  

de lays  in  hear ing  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay no I  can hear  you the re  are  no  
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de lays  a t  a l l .   Thank you very  much.   Thank you fo r  mak ing  

yourse l f  ava i lab le  to  g ive  ev idence and ass is t  the  

commiss ion  we rea l l y  apprec ia te  tha t .  

MS RANTHO:   Thank you very  much Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The Reg is t ra r  w i l l  now admin i s te r  the  

prescr ibed oath  or  a f f i rmat ion  be fore  you g ive  ev idence.  

Reg is t ra r.  She needs to  come back  on  the  screen.   Is  there  

somebody who is  supposed to  make sure  she comes back 

on  the  sc reen when she is  supposed to  come back  on  the  

sc reen o r  how does th is  work?   I s  there  somebody who 10 

must  unmute  her  o r  someth ing?  

ADV FREUND SC:   Cha i r  I  am not  the  techn ica l  person I  do  

no t  know but  I  be l ieve  tha t  i t  i s  p robab ly  se t  tha t  when she 

speaks she appears  and when she is  s i len t  she goes o f f  

sc reen.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.   Ms Rantho can you hear  me? 

MS RANTHO:   I  do  hear  you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay you are  back.   A l r igh t .   The  

Reg is t ra r  w i l l  admin is te r  the  p rescr ibe  oa th  o r  a f f i rmat ion  

to  you now.  20 

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MS RANTHO:   My name is  Daphne Zuk iswa Rantho .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MS RANTHO:   I  do  no t  have any ob jec t ions.  
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REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes I  do .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence  

you w i l l  g i ve  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and  say,  so  

he lp  me God.  

MS RANTHO:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you Ms Rantho.   Mr  Freund you 

may proceed.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Rantho is  i t  

cor rec t  tha t  you have deposed to  an  a f f idav i t  wh ich  you  

have submi t ted  to  the  commiss ion?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes i t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And tha t  a f f idav i t  have you got  a  hard  

copy thereof  w i th  you tha t  was sent  to  you by  the  

commiss ion?  

 MS RANTHO:   Yes I  have got  the  hard  copy Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And am I  cor rec t  tha t  your  a f f idav i t  i s  

Exh ib i t  ZZ6 tha t  s ta r ts  a t  page 521 o f  Bund le  2?  20 

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r  I  agree i t  i s  ZZ6.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And your  a f f idav i t  i t se l f  s ta r ts  a t  page 

524 is  tha t  cor rec t  and i t  runs th rough unt i l  page… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   To  page 3  –  to  page 559?  
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MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And is  tha t  your  s ignatu re  a t  page 559 

to  your  a f f idav i t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes i t  i s  my s ignatu re  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And have you had an oppor tun i ty  to  

check th is  a f f idav i t  and can you conf i rm tha t  i t s  contents  

a re  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  d id  have enough t ime to  check the  

a f f idav i t  and the  contents  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you.   Cha i r  I  move tha t  Exh ib i t  10 

ZZ6 inc lud ing  i t s  annexures o f  cou rse  be admi t ted  as  –  as  

an  exh ib i t  be fo re  the  commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The a f f idav i t  o f  Daphne Zuk iswa Rantho  

together  w i th  i t s  annexures the  a f f idav i t  s ta r t s  a t  page 524  

o f  Bund le  2  i s  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  ZZ6.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Rantho  w i l l  you  

p lease tu rn  to  paragraph 4 .2  o f  you r  a f f idav i t?     

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  am on i t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   I  do  no t  need you to  go  in to  a l l  the  

de ta i l s  in  your  a f f idav i t  about  your  po l i t i ca l  career  bu t  20 

perhaps you cou ld  jus t  b r i e f l y  summar ise  your  –  your  

po l i t i ca l  background and the  ex ten t  to  wh ich  you have been 

invo lved in  the  ac t iv i t ies  o f  the  A f r i can Nat iona l  Congress.  

MS RANTHO:   Thank you Cha i rpe rson I  have been a  

member  o f  the  A f r i can Nat iona l  Congress f rom 1986 but  I  
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have been invo lved more  f rom 1992 –  f rom 1990 to  be  in  

the  Execut ive  Commi t tees o f  the  –  o f  the  organ isa t i on  and 

I  have been ac t ive  s ince  then fo r  –  in  the  Eastern  Cape.   I  

have been a  leader  in  the  Women’s  League as  a  

Cha i rperson.   I  have been a  leader  in  the  South  A f r i can 

Communis t  Par ty  as  a  secre tary  o f  the  Ncumisa  Kond lo  

Cong lomera te  he re  in  A l iwa l  Nor th  and I  have been a  

member  o f  the  ANC Joe Gqab i  reg ion  in  –  f rom 2  –  f rom 

2012 to  2013 and  in  2013 I  was e lec ted  to  be  in  the  PEC o f  

the  Prov inc ia l  Execut ive  Commi t tee  o f  the  Eastern  Cape.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you and tha t  w i l l  p recede i t .  

MS RANTHO:   Thank you Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   That  w i l l  p recede i t .   Wel l  f rom 2009 I  

see in  your  paragraph 5 .1  tha t  you were  appo in ted  as  an  

ANC de legate  f rom the  Eastern  Prov ince to  the  Nat iona l  

Counse l  o f  P rov inces,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And i t  goes w i thout  say ing  I  suppose 

tha t  fo r  tha t  to  happen your  appo in tment  needed and have  

th is  repor t  o f  the  Reg iona l  Execut ive  the  Prov inc ia l  –  bo th  20 

the  Prov inc ia l  Execut ive  Commi t tee  and the  Reg iona l  

Execut ive  Commi t tees tha t  you have jus t  re fe r red  to .  

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  you served fo r  the  

dura t ion  o f  the  Four th  Par l iament  wh ich  is  the  Par l iament  
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f rom May 20 –  2009 to  Apr i l  2015 in  the  –  in  the  NCOP? 

MS RANTHO:   I t  is  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now I  want  to  spend a  l i t t le  t ime 

dea l ing  w i th  your  exper ience dur ing  the  Four th  Par l iament .   

That  i s  a  per iod  in  wh ich  you  were  no t  a  member  o f  

Par l iament  in  the  sense o f  be ing  in  the  Nat iona l  Assembly  

you were  a  de legate  to  the  NCOP.   But  do  I  unders tand 

cor rec t l y  tha t  you nonethe less  were  a  member  o f  and 

par t i c i pa ted  in  the  a f fa i rs  o f  the  Par l iamentary  Caucus o f  

the  ANC in  tha t  per iod?  10 

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  d id  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And I  want  to  take  you to  your  

parag raph 5 .5 .   You say the re :  

“The preva i l ing  e thos w i th in  the  caucus was  

tha t  a l legat ions  o f  improper  in f luence,  

cor rup t ion  o r  the  l i ke  d id  no t  mer i t  

d iscuss ion  w i th in  the  caucus un less  or  un t i l  

they  were  e i the r  es tab l i shed by  a  cour t  o f  

law or  had been proved by  concre te  

ev idence.   Such  a l legat ions were  to  my 20 

knowledge the re fore  d iscussed by  

backbench members  o f  Par l iament  o f  the  

ru l ing  par t y  on l y  p r iva te ly  in fo rmal ly  i f  they  

were  d i scussed by  them a t  a l l . ”  

 Do you s tand by  tha t?  
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MS RANTHO:   I  s tand by  tha t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now wou ld  you then tu rn  to  paragraph  

5 .6  and I  want  to  examine the  contex t  aga ins t  wh ich  you  

have jus t  g iven what  you have jus t  sa id  a  moment  ago.   

Because there  was a  lo t  o f  mater ia l  tha t  was in  the  pub l i c  

domain  and very  ser ious a l legat ions tha t  had been made  

and  pa r t i cu la r ly  repor ted  i n  the  press  in  tha t  pe r iod  – in  the  

per iod  o f  the  Four th  Par l iament .   Do you agree w i th  tha t  in  

genera l?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  agree Cha i r.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   Now I  want  to  look  a t  jus t  a  few 

examples  o f  tha t .   Can we go to  pa rag raph 5 .6 .1  p lease? 

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   You w i l l  see  there  tha t  the re  is  a  

re ference to  an  annexure  ZR1 to  your  a f f idav i t  and tha t  

a f f idav i t  –  tha t  annexure  we w i l l  f ind  a t  page 561 o f  Bund le  

2 .   So i f  you  go to  –  i f  you  watch  the  numbers  on  the  top 

le f t ;  the  b lack  numbers  you w i l l  see  PO2561 tha t  i s  the  

page re ference to  tha t  f i rs t  a r t i c le .   Do you have  tha t  –  

561?  20 

MS RANTHO:   561?  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes.  

MS RANTHO:   I t  i s  –  i f  you  look a t  paragraph 5 .6 .1  i t  i s  on  

the  –  on  page o f  PO02527.  

ADV FREUND SC:   You are  abso lu te ly  cor rec t  bu t  i t  i s  a  
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co inc idence.  

MS RANTHO:   Okay.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Bu t  i f  you  l ook a t  the  end o f  tha t  

parag raph you see you re fer  there  to  an  annexure  wh ich  is  

ca l led  Annexure  ZR1.   Do you see  tha t  re fe rence?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  do  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now i t  i s  Annexure  ZR1 tha t  I  want  to  

show you and Annexure  ZR1 is  a t  page 561 o f  Bund le  2 .   

And I  wou ld  l i ke  to  check whether  you are  ab le  to  f ind  page 

561 o f  Bund le  2?  10 

MS RANTHO:   in  Bund le  number  2?  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes in  Bund le  number  2 .   These  are  the  

annexures to  your  a f f idav i t .  

MS RANTHO:   I  have got  561 in  f ron t  o f  me Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you and is  t ha t  an  ar t i c le  –  a  

newspaper  a r t i c l e  wh ich  is  p r in ted  o f f  f rom the  Sunday 

Times an a r t i c le  da ted  the  27  February  2011?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And i t s  head ing  –  i t s  head l ine  is  

Min is te rs  “Sh ive r ”  when summonsed to  fami ly  home and i t  20 

says in  the  f i rs t  paragraph:  

“A revo l t  i s  b rewing w i th in  the  ANC and i t s  

a l l iance par tners  aga ins t  the  in f luence o f  

the  Gupta  fami ly  ove r  Pres ident  Zuma and  

h is  government . ”  
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And i t  says  in  the  th i rd  paragraph.    

“Members  o f  top  ANC leadersh ip  s t ruc tures  

the  Nat iona l  Work ing  Commi t tee  and the  top  

6  par ty  o f f i c ia ls  recent l y  ra ised  concerns  

about  sen io r  appo in tments  tha t  were  made  

in  the  government  and the  parasta ta ls  w i th  

the  pa r ty ’s  dep loyment  commi t tee  be ing  

s ide - l ined. ”  

And the  ar t i c l e  cont inues.  

“The Sunday Times unders tands  tha t  the  10 

Gupta ’s  ro le  in  in f luenc ing  the  appo in tment  

o f  CEO’s  and  Cha i rmen in  key s ta te  owned 

enterpr i ses  was recent ly  ra ised a t  a  NWC 

meet ing  and tha t  be  fo rmal ly  d iscussed a t  

i t s  [? ]  ga ther ing  i n  a  week ’s  t ime. ”  

And on i t  goes.   I t  i s  re fe r r ing  to  what  i s  a l leged to  be  an  

undue and improper  in f luence by  the  Gupta  bro the rs .   So 

tha t  was one o f  the  th ings tha t  was w ide ly  repor ted  on  and  

the  sor t  o f  th ing  tha t  –  tha t  members  o f  Par l iament  wou ld  

have been aware  o f  those repor ts ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  20 

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you.   And s im i la r ly  i f  I  take  you 

to  paragraph 5 .6 .2  o f  your  a f f idav i t  tha t  i s  back a t  page  

527.  

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r.  
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ADV FREUND SC:   There  is  re fe rence to  anothe r  a r t i c le  

there .   I  am not  go ing  to  take  you to  the  ac tua l  a r t i c le  ZR2 

is  ac tua l l y  a t  page 563 to  565 no need to  go  there .   What  

you say in  pa ragraph 5 .6 .2  i s  –  o r  what  the  repor t  tha t  you 

quote  says tha t  i t  i s  becoming common fo r  the  Gupta ’s  to  

i ssue d i rec t i ves .   So tha t  was another  repor t  tha t  wou ld  

have become common knowledge  as  to  what  was be ing  

a l leged.   Am I  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes i t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And you re fer  to  o ther  s im i la r  repor t s  in  10 

your  a f f idav i t .   I f  I  can  take  you to  parag raph 5 .6 .4?  

MS RANTHO:   Hm.  

ADV FREUND SC:   There  is  a  se t  o f  repor ts  and aga in  I  am 

not  go ing  to  take  you to  the  de ta i l s  o r  to  the  ac tua l  

re fe rences but  you re fer  in  th is  sub-paragraph to  repor t s  

tha t  Mr  Mba lu la  had to ld  an  MEC meet ing  a t tended by  

Pres ident  Zuma tha t  he  had learned about  h is  fo r thcoming 

appo in tment  as  a  Min i s te r  f rom the  Gupta ’s  two  weeks  

before  th is  had been pub l i c l y  announced.   That  sor t  o f  

repor t  wou ld  a l so  have come to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  members  o f  20 

Par l iament  a t  about  tha t  t ime.   Do you agree? 

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you.   Now in  paragraph 5 .8  o f  

your  a f f idav i t  you  say th is :  

“ I  do  no t  reca l l  t ha t  these i ssues were  debated w i th in  the  



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 17 of 126 
 

caucus nor  do  I  reca l l  any  t ransparent  d iscuss ion  o f  these  

issues by  the  par ty ’s  leadersh ip  w i th  i t s  MP’s”  

And then you cont inue.   I  am read ing  a t  page – oh  sor ry  I  

cannot  read the  page f rom here .   I t  must  be  528.  

MS RANTHO:   Page 528.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes.   And I  have cont inue in  paragraph 

5 .9 .  

MS RANTHO:   5 .9 .  

ADV FREUND SC:    

“To  the  best  o f  my reco l lec t ion  there  were  no  a t tempts  by  10 

ANC MP’s  to  i nvest iga te  these  c la ims in  Par l iament  

inc lud ing  the  c la ims o f  undue in f luence in  the  appo in tment  

o f  CEO’s  and Cha i rperson o f  s ta te  owned ent i t ies .   C la ims 

wh ich  i f  t rue  imp l ied  tha t  these  ent i t ies  may have been 

rendered vu lnerab le  to  capture  o r  cor rup t ion . ”  

You s tand by  tha t?  

MS RANTHO:   I  s tand by  tha t  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you.   You then re fer  in  your  

a f f idav i t  and I  am not  go ing  to  take  you th rough  a l l  the  

de ta i l s  you re fer  to  i ssues per ta in ing  to  the  New Age,  the  20 

S ta te  Secur i t y  Agency,  to  p ress  repor t s  o f  a l leged 

a t tempted b r ibe  o f  the  then Cha i rperson and ac t ing  CEO of  

SAA and you say to  the  best  o f  your  knowledge  in  the  

per iod  o f  the  Four th  Par l iament  none o f  these issues were  

the  sub jec t  o f  d iscuss ion  or  i nvest iga t ion  w i th in  the  
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s t ruc tures  o f  Par l iament  and w i th in  the  organs –  w i th in  the  

ANC caucus as  fa r  as  you know? 

MS RANTHO:   As  fa r  as  I  know Cha i r  the re  was none o f  

these a l legat ions tha t  were  d iscussed in  the  ANC caucus.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you.   Now I  want  to  move on to  

the  next  pa r t  Par l iament  –  the  F i f th  Par l iament .   You dea l  

w i th  th is  in  paragraph 6  o f  your  a f f idav i t  and th is  i s  your  

te rm in  the  Nat iona l  Assembly.  You say though I  p resume i t  

i s  cor rec t  tha t  in  May 2014 you were  e lec ted  as  a  Member  

o f  Par l iament  fo r  the  ANC and the  Nat iona l  Assembly  and  10 

tha t  you served in  tha t  capac i ty  f rom May 2014 un t i l  May 

2019,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And you were  then dep loyed  to the  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Pub l i c  Enterp r ises  and you were  

appo in ted  to  serve  as  the  ANC Whip  in  tha t  pa r t i cu la r  

commi t tee ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   So  perhaps we  shou ld  jus t  exp la in  tha t  

–  tha t  the  commi t tee  i t se l f  wou ld  have as  a  major i t y  o f  20 

members ;  ANC members  i s  tha t  co r rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes.  ANC members  wou ld  be  in  the  major i t y  

in  the  commi t tee .  

ADV FREUND SC:   And because  o f  tha t  the  consequence 

was tha t  they were  ab le  to  de termine who wou ld  be  
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appo in ted  as  the  Cha i r  and they d id  appo in t  the  Cha i r  o f  

tha t  commi t tee?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes the  –  the  Dep loyment  comes f rom the  

Dep loyment  Commi t tee  who says  who is  go ing  to  be  the  

Cha i r  o f  the  commi t tee .   Then in  a  commi t tee  mee t ing  to  

e lec t  a  cha i rperson a  –  then a  cha i rperson is  e lec ted  by  

the  who le  commi t tee .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes bu t  you say tha t  a l though the  –  the  

fo rmal  mechan ism for  the  e lec t ion  o f  the  Cha i r  comes f rom 

the  members  o f  the  ru l ing  par t y  who are  on  the  commi t tee .   10 

The ac tua l  dec i s ion  you say i f  I  heard  you cor rec t l y  comes 

f rom the  Dep loyment  Commi t tee ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes,  yes  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Jus t  –  jus t  be  a  l i t t le  b i t  par t i cu la r  

wh ich  Dep loyment  Commi t tee ;  whose Dep loyment  

Commi t tee?  

MS RANTHO:   The Dep loyment  Commi t tee  in  the  Nat iona l  

Execut ive  Commi t tee  they are  dep loy ing  the  –  the  

cha i rperson  in  a  commi t tee .   Then in  a  commi t tee  meet ing 

tha t  i s  where  the  fo rmal  work  i s  be ing  done.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:   R igh t .   And you  were  then appo in ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  –  I  am sor ry  –  I  am sor ry  Mr  

Freund.   I  am not  sure  tha t  her  answer  gave the  k ind  o f  

c la r i f i ca t ion  tha t  I  th ink  you were  look ing  fo r.   The  

Dep loyment  Commi t tee  tha t  you are  ta lk ing  about  Ms  
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Rantho i s  i t  the  Dep loyment  Commi t tee  o f  a  po l i t i ca l  par ty  

o r  o f  a  government  s t ruc tu re?  

MS RANTHO:   Thank you Cha i r.   Cha i rperson befo re  you – 

you go to  a  process o f  a  government  s t ruc ture  wh ich  is  the  

–  i s  the  commi t tee  in  Par l iament  you –  you a re  then  to ld  o r  

dep loyed by  the  Nat iona l  Execut ive  Commi t tee  and  – to  a  

cer ta in  pos i t ion  in  Par l iament .   Then when the  fo rmal  

p rocess comes to  Par l iament  a l l  par t ies  tha t  a re  in  tha t  

commi t tee  wou ld  want  to  e lec t  the i r  –  the  cha i rpe rson o f  

the i r  cho ice .   But  because the  ANC is  i n  the  majo r i t y  then 10 

obv ious ly  the  ANC members  w i l l  e lec t  the i r  cha i rperson and  

then the  numbers  w i l l  ou tnumber  the  o ther  po l i t i ca l  par t ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS RANTHO:   And some o f  o ther  po l i t i ca l  par t ies  w i l l  then  

accept  the  cha i rperson tha t  i s  e lec ted  by  the  ANC.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   My quest ion  is  s imp ly  whether  a  

Dep loyment  Commi t tee  to  wh ich  you re fer red  is  a  

Dep loyment  Commi t tee  o f  a  par t i cu la r  po l i t i ca l  par t y?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes i t  i s  a  Dep loyment  Commi t tee  o f  a  

par t i cu la r  par ty.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   O f  the  ANC in  th i s  case?  

ADV FREUND SC:   Cha i r  you broke up there .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.   I s  i t  the  Dep loyment  Commi t tee  o f  

the  ANC tha t  you are  ta lk ing  about  in  th is  contex t?  

MS RANTHO:   I t  i s  the  Dep loyment  Commi t tee  o f  the  ANC 
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tha t  I  am ta lk ing  about  in  th is  contex t  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.   Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes.   Thank you Cha i r.   And you were  

then appo in ted  as  the  ANC Whip  in  tha t  commi t tee  f rom the  

t ime tha t  you jo ined tha t  commi t tee  is  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And we heard  ev idence yeste rday tha t  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tees in  fac t  we heard  ev idence about  your  

very  own Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  tha t  –  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  

Pub l ic  Ente rpr i ses .   The ANC has what  i s  known as  a  he lp  10 

me is  i t  a  work ing  group you ca l l  i t?  

MS RANTHO:   The Nat iona l  Work ing  Commi t tee .  

ADV FREUND SC:   No,  no ,  no .  

MS RANTHO:   They rece ive  the  work .  

ADV FREUND SC:   No not  the  Work ing  Group the  –  the  

group fo r  the  –  the  caucus in  –  wi th  the  – the  ANC caucus 

w i th in  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee .   What  i s  the  te rm tha t  you  

ca l l  i t?  

MS RANTHO:   The S tudy Group.   The S tudy Group yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   That  was the  –  I  meant  i t  s l ipped my  20 

mind.  

MS RANTHO:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   So  you have a  S tudy Group wh ich  

compr i ses  in  e f fec t  the  members  o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee 

who are  ANC MP’s ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  
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MS RANTHO:   Yes Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And tha t  S tudy Group wou ld  as  I  

unders tand i t  be fore  every  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  meet  as  i t  

were  in  p r i va te  jus t  ANC persons,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:   Yes tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And wou ld  t ha t  S tudy Group  meet ing  

invo l ve  jus t  the  ANC MP’s  f rom the  commi t tee  or  wou ld  i t  

a lso  invo l ve  fo r  example  the  re levant  Min is te r,  the  re levant  

D i rec tor  Genera l  o r  o the r  sen ior  ANC appo in tees?  

MS RANTHO:   I t  –  in  the  S tudy Group Cha i rperson w i l l  be  10 

the  ANC members  o f  the  Commi t tee .   I f  the  Min is te r  i s  

ava i lab le  the  Min is te r  wou ld  be  par t  o f  the  S tudy Group.  

ADV FREUND SC:   R igh t .  

MS RANTHO:   And i f  the  Execut ive  o f  the  – o f  the  

Depar tment  i s  a lso  ava i lab le  we  then ca l l  one – one 

rep resenta t i ve  f rom the  maybe the  DG o f  the  –  o f  the  

depar tment .  

ADV FREUND SC:   In to  the  meet ing .  

MS RANTHO:   That  i s  what  i s  happen ing  in  the  S tudy  

Group.   Yes Cha i r.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes.   The meet ings o f  the  S tudy 

Groups.   

MS RANTHO:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now –  wou ld  tha t  –  tha t  wou ld  app ly  

even where  the  proposed meet ing  by  the  Por t fo l io  



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 23 of 126 
 

Commi t tee  is  to  be  examin ing  and ho ld ing  to  account  fo r  

example  the  Min is te r  wou ld  a t tend the  S tudy  Group 

meet ing  tha t  p repares fo r  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  meet ing .   

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  that  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And when you re fer red  to ,  fo r  example ,  

inv i t ing  a  DG or  some o the r  o f f i c ia l ,  the  same wou ld  app ly  

there .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    In  o ther  words,  the  major i t y  par t y  on 10 

the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  in  p repara t ion  fo r  an  overs igh t  

meet ing ,  caucuses w i th  those who  are  to  be  the  sub jec t  o f  

the  overs igh t .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And does the  S tudy Group then  take  a  

v iew as to  what  approach shou ld  be  adopted in  re la t ion  to  

i ssues tha t  a re  then go ing  to  be  d iscussed in  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Chai rperson.   The Study Group does 

that  and also the Study Group look at  the pol ic ies of  the 20 

government i f  they are appl ied wi thin the department,  in 

everything that  the department is  doing in the Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And when you were  appo in ted  as  the  

Whip ,  the  ANC Whip  o f  the  commi t tee ,  what  i s  your  du ty  as  
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Whip?  

MS RANTHO :    As a Whip of  the commit tee – I  am not  a 

Whip of  a commit tee.   I  am as appointed as a Whip of  the 

ANC.  I  therefore look at  the members of  the – in the 

at tendance of  the members of  the ANC in the Study Group 

and also in the commit tee meet ings.  

 I  a lso make sure that  the Study Group of  the ANC 

did read the content  of  what the department has given to the 

– has sent  to the commit tee at  large.   That  is what the Whip 

is doing of  the ANC in the Study Group.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    And i f  the  S tudy Group,  hav ing  

cons idered a  par t i cu la r  i ssues,  reaches a  dec i s ion  as  to  

what  approach shou ld  be  adopted  in  respect  o f  tha t  i ssue.   

Any pa r t  o f  the  funct ion  o f  the  Whip ,  the  ANC Whip  to  

ensure  tha t  the  members  o f  the  ANC caucus w i th in  the  

commi t tee  ac t  in  acco rdance w i th  what  has been s tud ies  –  

w i th  what  has been dec ided in  the  S tudy Group.  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  i t  is.   I t  is as part  of  my dut ies to see to 

i t  that  what has been discussed in the Study Group the 

members of  the ANC stands by the Study Group’s decision.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you.   Now go ing  back  to  your  

a f f idav i t  a t  paragraph 6 .3 .    

MS RANTHO :    Okay.  

ADV FREUND SC:    You re fer  there  to  the  fac t  tha t  when 

you jo ined th is  commi t tee ,  the  PCPD,  Min is te r  Lynne  Brown 
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was the  Min i s te r  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr i ses  and there  is  Le tsa ts i  

Duba was the  Cha i rperson o f  the  commi t tee .   I s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And then what  happened in  –  on  the  

31 s t  o f  March  2017,  as  you re fer red  to  in  paragraph 6 .4 ,  

Ms Letsa ts i  Duba  was appo in ted  as  Deputy  Min is te r  o f  

Pub l ic  Serv ice  and Admin i s t ra t ion  and the reaf te r  the  S ta te 

Secur i t y  Min is te r  and once she had been appo in ted  or  

p romoted to  Deputy  Min i s te r,  you  were  promoted  to the 10 

pos i t ion  o f  ac t ing  Cha i rperson o f  the  PCPD.   Is  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And you were  serv ing  i n  tha t  capac i ty  

as  the  ac t ing  Cha i r  a t  the  t ime of  the  PCPD’s  now we l l -

known inqu i ry  in to  Eskom tha t  commenced in  June 2017.   

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And a l though a  d i f fe ren t  cha i r  o f  the  

commi t tee  was in  due course  appo in ted ,  you to ld  the  20 

Commiss ion  in  paragraph 6 .6  you  had been appo in ted  as  

you had been e lec ted  as  the  cha i r  o f  tha t  par t i cu la r  inqu i ry  

and you can cont inue to  cha i r  tha t  inqu i ry  r igh t  th rough to  

the  conc lus ion  o f  i t s  work .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  
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ADV FREUND SC:    Now in  paragraph 7  o f  your  a f f idav i t  

you re fer red  to  the  powers  o f  por t fo l io  commi t tees .   Now I  

am not  go ing  to  take  you th rough  tha t .   That  we can see  

f rom the  prov i s ions o f  the  ru les  themse lves.    

 You make the  po in t  in  paragraph 7 .7  tha t  the  PCPD 

have 11 members ,  6  members  o f  the  ANC,  2  f rom the  

Democra t ic  A l l iance,  1  f rom the  Inka tha Freedom Par ty,  1  

f rom the  Un i ted  Democra t ic  Front  and 1  f rom the  Economic  

Freedom Figh te rs .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  that  is correct  Chai r.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    And I  want  to  take  you now to  

parag raph 7 .12  where  you re fer red  to  the  powers  o f  the  

cha i rperson o f  the  commi t tee .   And you say there  in  the  

second sentence:  

“ In  p r inc ip le ,  a l l  members  o f  the  commi t tee  

shou ld  be  ab le  to  speak f ree ly  and to  

par t i c i pa te  in  any  dec i s ion  mak ing  process.  

Cha i rperson can,  however,  exerc ise  a  

cons iderab le  in f luence over  the  conduct  o f  

meet ings o f  commi t tees. ”  20 

 You s tand by  tha t?  

MS RANTHO :    What I  mean about that  Chai r.   Because the 

chairperson is dr iv ing the commit tee,  the chai rperson can 

ask the – or request  the commit tee members,  al l  of  them 

including the opposi t ion part ies,  to dr ive them to the decision 
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that  I  th ink would be best  for the commit tee.  

ADV FREUND SC:    You drew a t ten t ion  in  paragraph 7 .13  

to  the  prob lem tha t  the  commi t tees are  busy,  they have an 

annua l  cyc le ,  they have an annua l  se t  o f  agendas wh ich  

makes i t  qu i te  hard  to  f i t  in ,  as  i t  were ,  spontaneous ly  

i ssues ar i s ing  a t  a  pa r t i cu la r  t ime.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?   I s  tha t  

a  fa i r  summary o f  you r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Okay.   And then you say i n  paragraph 

7 .14  tha t :  10 

“From the  commencement  o f  the  5 t h 

Par l iament ,  the  PCPE exerc i se  ove rs igh ts  ove r  

the  Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  inc lud ing  

then,  Eskom,  Dene l ,  Transnet ,  South  A f r i can  

A i rways,  South  A f r i can Express A i rways,  

Safco l ,  A lexkor. ”  

 And you make  the  po in t  tha t  dur ing  the  5 t h  

Par l iament ,  SAA was moved to  the  overs igh t  o f  Treasury  

and there fore  to  the  o ther  s ide  o f  a  d i f fe ren t  commi t tee .   I  

th ink  we ac tua l l y  had ev idence to  tha t  e f fec t  yes terday.  20 

 Then you make a  po in t  in  paragraph 7 .16  tha t  one  

o f  the  prac t ica l  p rob lems exper ienced by  por t fo l io  

commi t tees.   You say:  

“F requent ly  the  ove rsee ing  depar tments  o r  

en t i t ies  on l y  fu rn ished the  document  o r  repor t  
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to  be  cons ide red a t  the  mee t ing  o f  the 

commi t tee  very  shor t l y  be fore  o r  somet imes 

even a t  the  meet ing  concerned. ”  

 Cou ld  you jus t  e labora te  on  tha t  and exp la in  to  the  

Cha i r  to  what  ex ten t  tha t  i s  a  rea l  p rob lem? 

MS RANTHO :    I t  is a real  problem Chai rperson because al l  

departments know that  they should furnish thei r  commit tee 

wi thin certain dates before the commit tee si ts wi th the 

informat ion that  they are going to present  in the commit tee.   

But  most  of  the t ime, the department,  the ent i t ies wi l l  come 10 

wi th the presentat ion or we get  the presentat ion a day before 

the commit tee si ts .  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   Now . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS RANTHO :    I t  as very rare for us to get  presentat ion 7 

days before the commit tee si ts.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Did you . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV FREUND SC:    Ms Rantho,  may I  jus t  re fe r  you to  

parag raph 7 .17?  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry Mr Freund.  Ms Rantho,  why 

was the 7-day per iod not  enforced,  namely that  departments 20 

must  furnish the ir  documents not  later  than 7 days before the 

meet ing?  Why was that  not  enforced? 

MS RANTHO :    Chairperson,  that  was enforced but  they 

never – they do not  real ly adhere to what the commit tee 

members would say.   That  is why most  of  the t ime when the 
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departments or the ent i t ies come to a commit tee meet ing and 

the commit tee sees the document how big i t  is and i t  needs 

thorough inspect ion or thorough reading.  

 The commit tee has the r ight  to refer that  department  

back to where i t  comes f rom and the commit tee has enough 

t ime to read the documents so that  they are able to know 

what is happening.   That  is what is happening,  usual ly,  in 

Parl iament.    

 The commit tee would refer that  document back – 

would refer,  in fact ,  the people who are coming to present  10 

back to where they are coming f rom and they would look at  

the document.    

 But  that  also was rare because of  the procedure and 

the procedure that  we need to fo l low in Parl iament  so that 

we meet the deadl ines.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV FREUND SC:    I f  you  cou ld  jus t  exp la in  what . . .   Sor ry,  

Cha i r  you proceed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So you are saying that  the way to 

enforce this requirement was for the commit tee to 20 

reschedule the meet ing with the resul t  that  the government  

or the department  off ic ia ls or the Minister would have to go 

back and come back on another day when the commit tee 

would have had enough t ime to study the document.   Is that  

what you are saying? 
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MS RANTHO :    Yes,  that  is what I  am saying Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  you are also making another point ,  are 

you not?  That  i t  was rare that  other commit tees or the 

commit tee you are ta lk ing about used that  step? 

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Chai rperson because of  the procedure 

of  Parl iament,  we had to adhere to that  l ine of  everything 

that  needs to be done.  I f  the commit tee has to go through 

the presentat ion and take i t  through to Par l iament  in the 

si t t ing of  Parl iament at  a certain  t ime, we would then be up 

for a t ime, maybe for  20-minutes to  read the document or we 10 

just  go through with the document as i t  is presented by the 

person who came with the presentat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  the  resu l t  tha t  qu i te  o f ten  commi t tee 

members  o r  most  o f  the  commi t tee  members  wou ld  no t  be  

as  we l l -p repared  to  dea l  w i th  the  issues as  they wou ld  

have been i f  they  had had the  7 -days ’ no t ice .  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay a l r i gh t   Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   I  want  to  take  you  

now to  paragraph 7 .17  o f  you r  a f f idav i t .   And I  th ink  i t  i s  20 

very  impor tan t  tha t  we,  the  Commiss ion  and the  Cha i r  

shou ld  unders tand how these meet ings ac tua l l y  work  in  

rea l i t y.    

 I  th ink  many lawyers  wou ld  work  on  the  assumpt ion  

tha t  there  i s  go ing  to  be  an  ove rs igh t  meet ing  and tha t  
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there  i s  go ing  to  be  quest ions.    

 One wou ld  assume tha t  each person wou ld  ask  a  

quest ion ,  ge t  an  answer,  asks  another  quest ions,  ge t  an  

answer.   And then the  next  person w i l l  ask  a  ques t ion ,  ge t  

an  answer  and so  fo r th .  

 But  tha t  i s  no t  how tha t  happens,  i s  i t?   Would  you 

exp la in  how i t  ac tua l l y  works  in  rea l i t y?  

MS RANTHO :    In real i ty Chairperson,  af ter the presentat ion 

the commit tee members wi l l  be given a chance to ask 

quest ions but  we usual ly take a round of  f ive quest ions or  10 

four quest ions.   Then the presenter  wi l l  then respond.   

 I f  there is  any other  person that  the presenter has 

come with,  he or she wi l l  g ive a chance to the person that  to  

react  on what she has said or what he has said.    

 We take a round of  four quest ions or f ive quest ions 

depending on the t ime that  we have because usual ly the 

meet ing start  at  hal f -past  nine and by quarter to two every 

meet ing must  be done so that  we go to the si t t ing of  

Parl iament.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you say in  th is  parag raph:  20 

“Members  are  usua l l y  a f fo rded an  oppor tun i ty  

to  take  tu rns  to  each ask  quest ions wh ich  they 

w ish  to  pose.  

A f te r  they have a l l  posed the i r  va r ious 

quest ions,  the  presenter  i s  usua l l y  a f fo rded an  
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oppor tun i ty  to  answer  a l l  the  quest ions.  

Somet imes adequate  t ime is  no t  a f fo rded to  

enab le  a l l  quest ions to  be  answered but  the  

presenter  i s  a l so  somet imes a f fo rded leeway 

to  de termine wh ich  quest ions to  rea l l y  address 

and wh ich  to  sk i r t  ove r.  

When quest ions are  d i rec t l y  addressed,  there  

are  somet imes no t  an  adequate  oppor tun i ty  fo r  

p rob ing  fo l low-up  quest ions. ”  

 So I  jus t  want  to ,  in  the  l igh t  o f  your  p rev ious  10 

answer,  to  know whethe r  you s t i l l  s tand by  what  you say  

here  in  parag raph  7 .17?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Chai rperson I  stand by – I  thought I  am 

explain ing the whole paragraphs,  how i t  works.  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   And wou ld  i t  be  fa i r  to  then  

say f rom th is  tha t  persons who are  asked a  se t  o f  

quest ions a re  e f fec t i ve ly  ab le  to  avo id  answer ing  d i f f i cu l t  

quest ions because they jus t  choose wh ich  b i t s  to  dea l  

thorough ly  and there  is  rea l l y  very  o f ten  no t  adequate  

oppor tun i ty  to  fo l low up proper ly.  20 

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  there is usual ly no fol low-up quest ions 

because of  the t ime and the presenter takes his or her t ime 

to answer the quest ions to his or her sat isfact ion.   And I  am 

saying,  these presenters wi l l  take the quest ions that  they 

think would be – they are able to respond to.    



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 33 of 126 
 

 And those di ff icul t  quest ions,  i f  they do not  respond 

to them and we insisted them to respond to,  they wi l l  

respond or they wi l l  say they wi l l  come with a response later 

or  they wi l l  send the response.   I t  is only depended on the 

t ime.  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   And g iven your  exper ience o f  

s i tua t ions l i ke  tha t  where  persons be ing  quest ioned  

under took to  come back la te r  o r  to  respond in  wr i t ing  and  

then fa i led  to  do  so .    

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  we did experience a fai lure f rom their  10 

responses of  not  coming forward.   And also somet imes,  they 

wi l l  have – they wi l l  make t ime respond back but  by then 

when they respond back by wri t ing,  we have al ready lef t  that  

port ion of  presentat ion.   We are focussing on another  ent i ty.   

As you have seen in my paragraph 17,  7.14 that  we had a lot  

of  ent i t ies that  we were looking at  and al l  those ent i t ies were 

real ly in ser ious problems.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And then you make the  po in t  in  your  

parag raph 7 .18  tha t :  

“The net  resu l t  i s  hav ing  d i f f i cu l t  quest ion  are  20 

ra ised.   Ord ina ry  commi t tee  meet ings do  not  

a lways e l i c i t  sa t i s fac tory  and comple te  

answers . ”  

 And you say:  

“The pos i t ion  i s  d i f fe ren t  when a  commi t tee  
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dec ides as  the  PCPE eventua l l y  d id  to  conduct  

a  pub l i c  hear ing  under  Ru le  167D. ”  

 I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Bu t . . .   So  the  d i f fe ren t  fo rmat  o f  the  

meet ing  -  a  fo rmal  pub l i c  hear ing .   There  you be l ieve  tha t  

you get  a  be t te r  oppor tun i ty  to  p roper ly  exp lore  d i f f i cu l t  

i ssues.  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Chairperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now I  want  to  tu rn  to  your  paragraph  10 

8 .   And I  want  to  dea l  fa i r l y  b r ie f l y  w i th  your  v iews  on the 

e f fec t i veness o f  the  overs igh t  by  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  

on  Pub l ic  Ente rpr ises  in  the  per iod  be tween May 2014 and  

June 2017.   May 2014 is  when you came in to  the  

commi t tee .   June 2017 is  when we know which  your  

commi t tee  took a  dec i s ion  to  have an inqu i ry  in to  Eskom 

and so  fo r th .    

 In  the  in te r im,  i f  you  cou ld  jus t  dea l  genera l l y  w i th  

your  own impress ions as a  member  o f  tha t  commi t tee  as  to  

the  e f fec t i veness and the  adequacy  o f  the  ove rs igh t  by  tha t  20 

commi t tee  in  respect  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  and in  

par t i cu la r l y  a l legat ions o f  a l leged improper  in f luence or  

improper  pe r fo rmance or  cor rup t ion  or  the  l i ke  w i th in  those  

Pub l ic  Ente rpr i ses .    

 Can you g ive  us  an  overv iew as to  your  own  
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op in ion?  

MS RANTHO :    The – wel l ,  they started the 5 t h Par l iament  

and I  started as a member of  the Nat ional  Assembly.   In al l  

our port fo l io commit tees,  i f  I  am answering correct ,  we were 

wai t ing for the presentat ions f rom the departments and the 

ent i t ies.    

 I f  there were any chal lenges that  emerged f rom the 

presentat ion dur ing the quest ioning and dur ing the 

presentat ion of  the department or  the ent i ty,  then we wi l l  

recommend or we wi l l  ask the presenter and the department  10 

to come back and present  again so that  we look at  what they 

have presented that  is before us and make sure that  what 

they are coming wi th is something that  is – which we did. .  

 We real ly Chai rperson did not  know i f  i t  was a legal  

representat ion l ike legi t  or not  but  we were doing,  we were 

given a presentat ion and we would ask quest ions on that  

presentat ion that  is before us.    

ADV FREUND SC:    Now . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS RANTHO :    That  is why each and every commit tee as per  

th is paragraph or  we are on overs ight  by then.   Each and 20 

every commit tee would have a legacy report .   The legacy 

report  somet imes depends on what the presenters have 

given us in the f ive years.  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   And in  the  in te res t  o f  t ime,  I  

am not  go ing  to  t ry  and take  you  parag raph by  pa rag raph  
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th rough th is  per iod  bu t  i f  I  can  draw your  a t ten t ion  to  

parag raph 8 .4 .   You re fer red  to  a  schedu le  wh ich  had been 

drawn up and wh ich  you re fe r red  to  in  you r  a f f idav i t  about  

a  se r ies  o f  engagement .   And you say:  

“ I t  w i l l  be  ev iden t  f rom schedu le ,  wh i ls t  there  

were  qu i te  a  few overs igh ts  engagements  and 

wh i ls t  in  some o f  these engagements  

leg i t imate  overs igh t  concerns were  expressed,  

the  issue o f  s ta te  captu re  was not  rea l l y  

expressed and l i t t le  e f fec t i ve  overs igh t  took 10 

p lace in  respect  o f  a l legat ions o f  f raud or  

cor rup t ion  or  o ther  comparab le  m isconduct . ”  

 Do you s tand by  tha t?  

MS RANTHO :    I  s tand by that  Chai rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Okay.   And then in  paragraph  8 .6  you 

re fer  to  the  press  repor t  because I  am t ry ing  to  ge t  a  

p ic tu re  o f  what  was known or  what  was be ing  a l leged in  the  

pub l i c  domain .    

 And you re fe r  in  paragraph 8 .6  to  a  press  repor t  

about  Transnet  and the  R 15 b i l l i on  tender  and a l legat ions 20 

be ing  made in  respect  o f  the  Gupta  fami ly  and 

Mr  Duduzane Zuma and Mr  Iqba l  Sharma and so  fo r th .   You 

re fer  in  paragraph 8 .9  to  a  repor t  in  Ju ly  2015 and 

AmaBhungane about  commiss ion  payment  to  Neote l .    

 And we have a l ready heard  ev idence about  those  
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two repor ts .   So I  am not  go ing  to  take  you to  the  ac tua l  

de ta i l s  o f  those repor ts .   But  aga in  tha t  background,  you 

say the  fo l low ing  in  paragraph 8 .10 .   You are  re fer r ing  to  

the  Neote l  repor t .   You say:  

“ I  ac tua l l y  have no reco l lec t ion  o f  th is  p ress  

repor t .   I t  ra ises  issues tha t  seem to  me to  be 

qu i te  complex .  

To  the  best  o f  my reco l lec t ion ,  there  was no 

a t tempt  by  the  PCPE to  probe these  

a l legat ions.  10 

Wi th  the  benef i t  o f  h inds igh t ,  I  th ink  i t  wou ld  

have been adv isab le .  

Th is  i s  the  sor t  o f  repor t  wh ich  I  th ink  research 

was adv i s ing  the  PCPE shou ld  be  requ i red  to  

mon i to r  and adv ice  the  commi t tee  on .  

I  do  no t  reca l l  rece iv ing  any such adv i ce .   

I  a lso  do  not  th ink  tha t  any research  was  

mandated by  the  PCPE to  look fo r  such 

in fo rmat ion  and to  adv ice  the  commi t tee  on  

issues tha t  shou ld  be  probed by  i t . ”  20 

 You s tand by  tha t?  

MS RANTHO :    I  s tand by that  Chai rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thanks.   And then in  your  paragraph  

8 .12  hav ing  re fer red  to  another  a r t i c le  in  8 .11  wh ich  is  an  

ar t i c le  in  March 2016 a l leg ing ,  accord ing  to  the  head l ine ,  
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the  en t i re  Eskom Board  was appo in ted  by  the  Gupta ’s .   You 

say in  parag raph 8 .12  the  fo l low ing :  

“ I  be l ieve  tha t  when taken togethe r  w i th  a l l  the 

o ther  in fo rmat ion  wh ich  was coming to  l igh t  by  

th is  t ime,  an  ar t i c le  l i ke  th is  ought  to  have 

prompted the  PCPE to  enqu i re  v igorous ly  in to  

the  poss ib i l i t y  o f  undue in f luence by  the  

Gupta ’s  over  Eskom and the  boards o f  o ther  

en t i t ies  l i ke  Transnet  and Dene l . ”  

 You s tand by  tha t?  10 

MS RANTHO :    I  s tand by that  Chai rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  le t  us  t ry  and get  our  bear ings now 

as to  the  per iod  o f  t ime tha t  we  are  i n .   We are  now in  

March o f  2016.   And i t  i s  rea l l y  a t  tha t  t ime tha t  you a re  

say ing  by  then we shou ld  have been do ing  tha t  we were  

no t  do ing .    

 And in  your  pa ragraph 8 .13  you draw a t ten t ion  to  a  

ser ies  o f  pub l i c ly  repor ted  a l legat ions.   You re fer  to  

Mceb is i  Jonas ’ c la im tha t  the  Gupta ’s  had o f fe red  h im  

R 100 mi l l ion  br ibe  in  October  2015 i f  he  had taken the  20 

post  o f  F inance Min is te r  to  do  the i r  b idd ing .    

 You re fe r  to  an  a l legat ion  tha t  the  pe rson then  

appo in ted  ins tead o f  h im as the  new Finance Min is te r  in  

ear l y  December  2015,  Mr  Des van Rooyen was appo in ted  

to  h is  new post  on  h is  appo in ted  by  Gupta  l ink  a ids .    
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 You re fe r  to  Vyt j ie  Mentor ’s  a l lega t ion  tha t  she has  

been o f fe red  Barbara  Hogan ’s  job  as  Min is te r  o f  Pub l i c  

Enterp r ises  by  the  Gupta ’s  i f  you  had coopera ted  w i th  them 

in  ass i s t ing  Je t  A i rways to  rep lace SAA on the  Mumbai  

rou te .    

 You re fer red  to  Barbara  Hogan ’s  a l legat ion  tha t  

there  were  de f in i te ly  s in i s te r  fo rces opera t ing  beh ind  her  

back when she was Min is te r  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  un t i l  

October  2010 and tha t  she too  had faced p ressure  

regard ing  Je t  A i rways.    10 

 And aga ins t  tha t  background,  you say the  

fo l low ing:  

“The PCPE d id  no t  enqu i re  e f fec t i ve l y  in to  the 

above a l legat ions no r  in to  a l legat ions o f  

improper  o r  undue in f luence  over  the  

procu rement  dec i s ions o f  Transne t  o r  Eskom 

unt i l  a f te r  June the  fo l low ing year. ”  

 You s tand by  tha t  as  we l l ,  I  take  i t?  

MS RANTHO :    I  s tand by that  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Freund . . . [ intervenes]   20 

ADV FREUND SC:    Then what  you  do . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Sor ry  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  us take a short  adjournment.   I t  is not  

the tea-break.   I t  would be about f ive minutes and then we 
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wi l l  resume.  We adjourn.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  proceed,  Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Rantho,  I  wou ld  

l i ke  to  re fe r  you to  parag raph 8 .18  o f  you r  a f f idav i t .  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Because then you dea l  w i th  the 

quest ion  o f  what  exp la ins  the  fa i lu res ,  as  you have a l ready 10 

sa id  you see them,  to  exerc ise  a  cer ta in  degree o f  

overs igh t  and I  wou ld  l i ke  you perhaps to  te l l  the  

Commiss ion  in  your  own words in  your  v iew what  exp la ins  

why th ings d id  no t  go  as  you might  w i th  h inds igh t  have 

w ished they d id  go?  

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rpe rson,  as  I  sa id  be fore  tha t  in  

par l iament  there  is  a  p rocedure  tha t  we w i l l  fo l low,  so  when  

th ings a re  coming  up you have a l ready se t  up  a  prog ramme 

as a  commi t tee ,  you have sent  the  prog ramme to  a l l  

en t i t ies  and to  a l l  depar tments .   You then fo l low tha t  20 

programme.   I t  w i l l  have someth ing  tha t  w i l l  push us  to  do  

what  has jus t  come up l i ke  the  a l legat ions tha t  keep on 

coming but ,  Cha i r,  because o f  –  because I  sa id  be fore ,  

because o f  the  procedures tha t  we needed to  fo l low,  we d id  

no t  rea l l y  –  I  wou ld  say as  much  as  the  a l legat ion  were  
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open to  eve rybody to  know,  we d id  no t  rea l l y  take  a  s tand,  

as  a  commi t tee ,  to  say we a re  go ing  to  fo l low  those 

a l legat ions  because we  had a  procedure  tha t  we needed to  

fo l low.  

ADV FREUND SC:    That  i s  rea l l y  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am not  sure  –  I  am so r ry,  Mr  Freund,  

jus t  repeat  tha t  answer,  Ms Rantho,  I  am not  sure  tha t  I  

fo l low i t .  

MS RANTHO :    I  am say ing ,  Cha i rpe rson,  I  agree tha t  the 

commi t tee  d id  no t  do  i t s  best  to  fo l low up on the  10 

a l legat ions tha t  were  on  the  pub l i c  domain  because we had 

a  programme tha t  we have se t  up  tha t  we w i l l  fo l low  in  the  

–  towards the  procedures o f  par l i ament  as  pe r  pa r l iament  

p roceed ings.   So a l legat ions tha t  rea l l y  come up,  we d id  

no t  fo l low them.   We heard  about  them,  some wou ld  re fer  

to  them,  we w i l l  ta lk  about  tha t  bu t  fo rmal ly  we d id  no t  do  

i t ,  we d id  no t  rea l l y  fo l low them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  my concern  is  the  reason you g ive  

why you d id  no t  fo l low them up.   As  I  unders tand  i t ,  you  

are  say ing  i t  i s  because o f  the  t igh t  p rogramme tha t  you  20 

had and you seem to  suggest  tha t  there  was not  enough 

t ime or  enough f lex ib i l i t y  in  you r  p rogramme to  be  ab le  to  

fo l low them up.   Do I  unders tand your  ev idence cor rec t l y?  

MS RANTHO :    You unders tand me cor rec t l y,  Cha i rperson,  

the  programme o f  par l iament  i s  r ig id  and i t  has  an  annua l  
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cyc le  tha t  we need to  fo l low.   Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  want  you to  cons ide r  whether  i t  

was rea l l y  the  programme tha t  was –  tha t  c rea ted a  

prob lem or  whether  the re  was s imp ly  no  w i l l  on  the  par t  o f  

the  major i t y  o f  the  commi t tee  members  to  fo l low  up the  

[ inaud ib le  –  no  sound f rom Cha i rperson ’s  m ic  fo r  50  

seconds]  

MS RANTHO :    I  do  see the  Cha i r  bu t  I  cannot  hear  what  

you are  say ing .    

ADV FREUND SC:    We can ha rd ly  hear  you.  10 

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  i t  i s  be t te r  now.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  cou ld  no t  hear  bo th  o f  you but  now I  

can hear  bo th  o f  you.   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Le t  us  go  back.   So 

my quest ion ,  Ms Rantho,  was th is .   Was the  prob lem or  a t  

leas t  maybe was the  reason or  a t  leas t  one o f  the  reasons  

not  tha t  there  was no w i l l  on  the  par t  o f  the  major i t y  o f  the 

commi t tee  members  to  fo l low up on these a l legat ions?  

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rperson,  tha t  i s  why when  I  was  

respond ing  to  the  quest ion ,  in  the  f i rs t  ins tance I  sa id  I  

agree tha t  the  commi t tee  d id  no t  do  d i l igence in  i t s  work  20 

because the  commi t tee  d id  no t  make any fo l low-up in  any  

a l legat ions tha t  we have.   I  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  because we 

are  in  majo r i t y  as  the  ANC in  the  commi t tee .   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  

we d id  no t  have  tha t  –  rea l l y  tha t  oomph to  do  the  rea l  

overs igh t  in  these a l legat ions because i f  we had done tha t  
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a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  the  f i f th  par l iament  we wou ld  have 

enough t ime to  probe every  en t i t y  in  Pub l ic  Enterpr i ses bu t  

we d id  no t  fo l low any a l legat ions tha t  were  in  the  pub l i c  

domain .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Where  members  o f  the  commi t tee ,  who 

were  f rom oppos i t ion  par t ies  t ry ing  to  do  proper  overs igh t  

in  the  commi t tee  bu t  because they were  in  the  m inor i t y  

they d id  no t  succeed o r  was the  pos i t ion  tha t  everybody in  

the  commi t tee  jus t  d id  no t  have the  appet i te ,  to  say the  

least ,  to  fo l low up on these a l lega t ions?  10 

MS RANTHO :    To  be  honest  w i th  you,  Cha i rperson ,  in  our  

commi t tee  o f  Pub l i c  Enterpr i ses ,  we unders tood each 

o the r,  we were  work ing  togethe r.   That  i s  why we took a 

unan imous dec is ion  as  th is  commi t tee  when  these  

a l legat ions were  rea l l y  coming up now and the re  was 

ev idence in  f ron t  o f  the  commi t tee  tha t  we took a  

unan imous dec i s ion  to  say le t  us  then probe on  these 

a l legat ions espec ia l l y  because the  a l legat ions on  Eskom 

were  too  much,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t ,  you see,  yes terday one o f  the 20 

w i tnesses tha t  I  heard  was Ms Mazzone o f  the  Democra t ic  

A l l iance.  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who I  th ink  has very  h igh  respect  fo r  

you in  the  l igh t  o f  I  be l ieve  the  work  tha t  you d id  when you  
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cha i red  the  commi t tee  bu t  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y,  her  ev idence  

was tha t  the  commi t tee  was not  keen on fo l low ing up on 

these a l legat ions  fo r  qu i te  some t ime but  there  was a  

tu rn ing  po in t ,  I  th ink  tha t  may have been in  2017,  there  

was a  tu rn ing  po in t  when there  seemed to  be  a  change o f  

a t t i tude on the  members  o f  the  commi t tee  pa r t i cu la r ly  I  

th ink  the  major i t y  par ty  members  to  tak ing  up  these 

a l legat ions and agree ing  to  do  –  conduct  an  enqu i ry  bu t  fo r  

qu i te  some t ime  before  tha t ,  her  ev idence was tha t  she 

made proposa ls  to  the  commi t tee  to  say le t  us  ca l l  –  le t  us  10 

summon the  Gup tas  to  the  commi t tee ,  le t  them come and 

answer  quest ions  under  oa th .   She  t r ied  a  number  o f  th ings 

bu t  the  commi t tee  seemed not  to  be  in te res ted .   What  do 

you say to  tha t?  

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rperson,  in  my reco l lec t ion  on  the 

commi t tee  work ,  even i f  there  was  –  there  were  a l legat ions  

tha t  the  oppos i t ion  wou ld  come wi th in  the  commi t tee  

meet ing ,  they w i l l  jus t  p resent  o r  jus t  say  tha t  there  are  

such a l legat ions,  in  f ron t  o f  the  m in is te r,  in  f ron t  o f  the  DG,  

in  f ron t  o f  the  who le  execut ive  maybe o f  the  en t i ty  o r  the  20 

depar tment .   But  I  am say ing ,  as  a  commi t tee ,  we have  

never  took tha t  dec i s ion .   Even i f  they  wou ld  come up as  

oppos i t ion  to  say  there  i s  cor rup t ion ,  there  is  t h is  t ha t  has 

happened,  tha t  we wou ld  no t  fo l low tha t  rou te  as  a  

commi t tee .  
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MS RANTHO :    Was i t  no t  because these a l legat ions were  

aga ins t  ANC min is te rs  o r  deputy  m in is te rs  o r  d i rec to rs  

genera l  who may have been ANC comrades and  CEOs?   

Was i t  no t  tha t ,  tha t  the  majo r i t y  …[ in tervenes]  

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rperson …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    …that  the  ANC members  m ight  no t  have 

wanted to  embar rass  the i r  own min is te rs  by  quest ion ing  

them as i f  they  are  oppos i t ion  pa r ty  members?  

MS RANTHO :    No,  Cha i rperson,  we d id  no t  have  tha t  in  

the  commi t tee  and a lso ,  Cha i rperson,  there  is  a  p rocedure  10 

in  the  commi t tee  tha t  needs –  in  par l iament  tha t  needs to  

be  fo l lowed when you come up w i th  a l legat ions and you  

have a l l  the  ev idence in  f ron t  o f  you.   To  jus t  speak about  

the  a l legat ions in  the  commi t tee ,  tha t  was not  enough  

because they wou ld  say there  is  an  a l legat ion  tha t  in  

Eskom there  is  th is  f raudu len t  th ings tha t  a re  happen ing  

but  there  w i l l  be  no  ev idence.   We s ta r ted  to  look  a t  the  

ev idence tha t  we  have in  f ron t  o f  us .   That  un for tunate ly  

came -  o r  fo r tuna te ly,  came up towards the  end o f  2016 in  

the  Pub l ic  Pro tec tor ’s  repor t  and a lso  a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  20 

2017.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t ,  as  a  commi t tee ,  i f  you  are  to ld  

about  some a l legat ions,  fo r  example ,  o f  cor rup t ion  in  an  

SOE,  i s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  the  commi t tee  had powers  to  

make enqu i r i es  f rom the  re levant  CEO o r  the  board  to  say 



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 46 of 126 
 

what  i s  happen ing  about  a ,  b ,  c ,  d ,  here  are  these 

a l legat ions tha t  we see in  the  med ia ,  in  the  newspapers ,  o r  

whatever,  here  are  a l legat ions tha t  have been made .   Yes,  

there  m ight  no t  be  ev idence now but  the  commi t tee  is  there  

to  t ry  and see i f  there  i s  ev idence  by  ask ing  quest ions to  

the  en t i t y,  to  the  re levant  m in is te r,  to  the  DG,  to  the  CEO,  

to  the  Cha i rman o f  the  board .   I s  tha t  no t  par t  o f  h i s  du ty?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  tha t  i s  par t  o f  the  overs igh t ,  

Cha i rperson.   As  I  am say ing ,  Cha i rperson,  the  commi t tee  

depends on the  i n fo rmat ion  tha t  i s  in  f ron t  o f  them,  o f  the 10 

commi t tee .    

I f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  does not  come fo r th  to  the  

commi t tee ,  there  is  no th ing  tha t  the  commi t tee  w i l l  do .   I f  

there  i s  an  oppos i t ion  pa r ty  tha t  i s  b r ing ing  ev idence in  

f ron t  o f  the  commi t tee ,  oppos i t ion  par t ies  they know which  

rou te  to  fo l low so  tha t  we are  ab le  to  look  a t  those 

a l legat ions o f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  tha t  they have in  the i r  

hands.    

I t  i s  no t  because we are  in  major i t y  in  the  

commi t tee ,  i f  someth ing  has to  be  invest iga ted  or  quest ion  20 

has to  be  asked,  those quest ions  wou ld  be  asked,  then i t  

w i l l  depend on the  response o f  the  presente r  o f  tha t  

moment .   

 So,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  rea l l y  an  un fo r tunate  s i tua t ion  tha t  

we d id  rea l l y  d id  no t  fo l low a l l  those a l legat ions tha t  were  
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on  pub l i c  domain .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  m igh t  come back to  th is  bu t ,  Mr  

Freund,  jus t  cont i nue in  the  meant ime.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  thank you and I  had re fer red  you  

to  paragraph 8 .18  o f  your  a f f idav i t .  

MS RANTHO :    Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And I  th ink  you very  fu l l y  dea l t  w i th  

what  you have sa id  i n  paragraph 8 .18 .1 .   Perhaps you  

cou ld  dea l  w i th  8 .18 .2  and then we w i l l  come a f te r  tha t  to  

8 .18 .3 .  10 

MS RANTHO :    Cha i r,  you see,  2016,  as  much as those 

a l legat ions were  there  on  pub l i c  domain ,  every  po l i t i ca l  

par t y  in  2016 were  concerned about  the  loca l  government  

tha t  were  happen ing  in  2016 so  we d id  no t  have rea l l y  

enough t ime to  engage in  the  year  o f  2016.   Most  o f  the  

t ime we were  ou t  o f  par l iament  do ing  po l i t i ca l  work  as  

d i f fe ren t  pa r t ies  tha t  a re  in  par l iament .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And what  do  you say about  8 .18 .3?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  I  agree w i th  what  I  sa id  in  8 .18 .3 ,  

Cha i rperson.   You know,  a  member  o f  par l iament  i s  in  20 

par l iament  because o f  a  po l i t i ca l  par t y  so  a  pressure  f rom 

po l i t i ca l  par t ies  wou ld  make –  wou ld  a l so ,  even the 

leadersh ip  o f  po l i t i ca l  par t ies ,  wou ld  make us  no t  to  p robe  

a  cer ta in  i ssue tha t  i s  po l i t i ca l l y  sens i t i ve .   I t  does not  

happen on ly  in  the  ru l ing  pa r ty,  i t  a lso  happens in  eve ry  
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o ther  po l i t i ca l  par ty.  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  jus t  perhaps fo r  the  record  I  shou ld  

read what  you sa id  there  o r  maybe wou ld  you l i ke  to  read i t  

in to  the  reco rd ,  what  you sa id  in  paragraph [ inaud ib le  –  

speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Cha i r,  I  sa id  –  I  sa id  members  o f  

par l iament  who re fused to  toe  the  l ine  can end up be ing  

removed f rom par l iament  by  the i r  par ty.   That  i s  why I  am 

say ing  i t  cu ts  across ,  i t  does not  on ly  happen in  one  

po l i t i ca l  pa r ty.   Do I  read fu r the r,  Cha i r?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    You a lso  say th is  in  the  f i rs t  sentence.    

“Po l i t i ca l  and leadersh ip  pressures can inh ib i t  

por t fo l io  commi t tee  members  f rom prob ing  cer ta in  

po l i t i ca l l y  sens i t i ve  i ssues. ”  

Now …[ in tervenes]  

MS RANTHO :    I  agree.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you say tha t  can happen?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  i t  can .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Where  i t  d id  happen? 20 

MS RANTHO :    I  can  happen,  i t  can  happen in to  any par ty  

bu t  I  am not  go ing  to  say i t  d id  happen because we were  

rea l l y  no t  –  we d id  no t  have a  person tha t  i s  p roh ib i t ing  us  

f rom do ing  our  job  and we had a  leadersh ip  in  a  person  

l i ke  Jackson Mthembu,  the  fo rmer  ch ie f  wh ip ,  may h i s  
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shou ld  res t  in  peace,  tha t  wou ld  say you push fo r  what  i s  

wrong,  tha t  what  i s  happen ing  and you do what  is  r igh t ,  

you cor rec t  what  i s  wrong,  you do what  i s  r igh t .   You te l l  a  

person i f  a  person is  wrong,  you te l l  tha t  person tha t  you  

are  wrong,  po l i t i ca l l y  and admin is t ra t i ve ly.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Wel l ,  we know …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  –  I  am so r ry,  Mr  Freund,  was  

tha t  f rom a  cer ta in  t ime when you  were  in  th is  commi t tee ,  

Mr  Rantho,  tha t  tha t  was the  a t t i tude or  was tha t  the  

a t t i tude th rough the  t ime tha t  you  were  a  member  o f  th is  10 

commi t tee?  

MS RANTHO :    I t  was the  a t t i tude  tha t  we had th roughout  

the  te rm o f  –  the  f i f th  te rm o f  par l iament  f rom the  

beg inn ing .   We were  to ld  by  the  ch ie f  wh ips  or  ch ie f  wh ip  

tha t  we need to  do  what  i s  r igh t .   I f  there  any a l legat ions 

aga ins t  a  ce r ta in  person who is  in  our  commi t tee  or  who is  

lead ing  ou r  commi t tee ,  we need to  p robe tha t  pe rson .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  cont inue,  Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Rantho,  we had 

ev idence yesterday f rom Ms Mazzone and le t  me c lear  tha t  20 

Ms Mazzone accepts  tha t  f rom May o r  June o f  2017 you 

were  a t  the  fo re f ron t  o f  an  a t tempt  to  exe rc i se  proper  

overs igh t  w i th in  your  commi t tee  bu t  she tes t i f ied  a l so  

about  an  ea r l ie r  per iod  and she focused in  par t i cu la r  on  

the  per iod  f rom March 2016 unt i l  a round about  May 2017.   
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One o f  the  th ings she tes t i f ied  about  what  was a  fo rmal  

request  tha t  she  addressed to  the  Cha i r  o f  the  por t fo l io  

commi t tee  on  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  re fer r i ng  to  the  var ious  

a l legat ions pa r t i cu la r ly  revo lv ing  around a l leged  Gupta  

fami ly  in f luence  request ing  tha t  the  Gupta  fami ly  and  

var ious o the r  named peop le  shou ld  be  summoned to  come 

and appear  be fo re  your  commi t tee  and she sa id  tha t  no t  

on ly  the  Cha i rperson dec l ined to  do  tha t  bu t  there  was no  

suppor t  f rom members  o f  the  PCPE for  such an inqu i ry  in  

March o r  Apr i l  o f  2016.   Do you reca l l  tha t  and can you  10 

conf i rm tha t  tha t  is  co r rec t?  

MS RANTHO :     That  i s  cor rect ,  Cha i rperson,  bu t  she wro te  

a  le t te r  to  the  Cha i rperson o f  the  por t fo l io  commi t tee ,  then 

the  Cha i rpe rson consu l ted  the  lega l  team o f  par l iament  and  

the  lega l  team suggest  to  the  Cha i rperson –  I  remember  

few le t te rs  f rom Ms Mazzone,  coming f rom Ms Mazzone to  

the  Cha i rperson.   The Cha i rperson wou ld  say to  the  

commi t tee  there  is  a  le t te r  tha t  i s  coming f rom Ms Mazzone 

and Ms Mazzone,  accord ing  to  the  lega l  adv ice  tha t  I  have 

rece ived,  we cannot  pu rsue th i s .   By  then the  commi t tee  20 

i t se l f ,  me as  a  wh ip  o f  the  commi t tee  or  the  wh ip  o f  the  

ANC in  the  commi t tee ,  wou ld  no t  know what  the  con tent  o f  

the  le t te r  i s  un t i l  the  Cha i rperson  br ings the  le t te r  in  the 

por t fo l io  commi t tee  and share  the  le t te r  w i th  us  and say 

the  lega l  team,  i f  the  lega l  team say we cannot  p robe what  
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i s  on  the  tab le ,  we there fo re  pu t  i t  as ide .  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  are  you  say ing  to  the  Cha i r  tha t  

tha t  f i rs t  reques t  was not  suppor ted  by  the  commi t tee  

because the  commi t tee  accepted the  lega l  adv i ce  tha t  the  

cha i r  had rece ived tha t  th is  cou ld  no t  be  done?  

MS RANTHO :    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Were  you aware  a t  the  t ime  tha t  Ms  

Mazzone v igo rous ly  d isputed the  cor rec tness o f  tha t  lega l  

adv ice?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  I  am aware ,  Cha i rperson.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    And what  was your  v iew tha t  you must  

s imp ly  accept  whatever  the  Cha i r ’s  lega l  adv i ce  had been? 

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  we were  o f  the  v iew tha t  i f  a  lega l  

person says we cannot  pu rsue an i ssue because o f  cer ta in  

reasons,  then we do not  pursue i t ,  we agree tha t  we cannot  

pursue i t .  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   Now Ms Mazzone a lso  

tes t i f ied  yeste rday tha t  the  DA subsequent ly  in  September  

o f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Freund,  you a re  mov ing  20 

away f rom th i s  quest ion  tha t  were  dea l ing  w i th  jus t  now,  

hey?   

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  I  am.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  le t  me ask th is  quest ion .   

Ms Rantho,  the  a l legat ions tha t  Ms Mazzone asked the  
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commi t tee  or  the  cha i r  tha t  they shou ld  be  inqu i red  re la ted  

to  the  Gupta  fami ly,  i s  i t  no t?   Do you know tha t  o r  d id  you  

know tha t  a t  the  t ime?  

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rperson,  as  I  have sa id  be fore  –  

Cha i rperson as  I  have sa id  be fore ,  the  le t te r  w i l l  be 

be tween Ms Mazzone,  the  Cha i rperson and the  lega l  team 

o f  par l iament  so  when she comes to  us ,  as  our  

Cha i rperson,  she  w i l l  say  to  us  there  is  a  le t te r  coming 

f rom Ms Mazzone  wh ich  has these  a l legat ions in  i t  and the  

lega l  team o f  par l iament  says we cannot  p robe these  10 

a l legat ions as  a  commi t tee ,  i t  i s  no t  in  our  manda te  as  a  

commi t tee  to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  in  o ther  words …[ in te rvenes]  

MS RANTHO :    Those a l legat ions tha t  she put  in  f ron t  o f  

the  commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  o ther  words,  she to ld  the  commi t tee  

what  the  a l legat ions were  tha t  Ms Mazzone wanted to  be 

invest iga ted .  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Cha i rpe rson ,  bu t  no t  a l l  the  le t te rs ,  

some o f  the  le t te rs  she w i l l  te l l  and some o f  the  le t te rs  she  20 

w i l l  say  the  le t te rs  f rom Ms Mazzone have been put  as ide  

because the  lega l  team – and we wou ld  no t  know what  i s  

ins ide  the  le t te r,  espec ia l l y  me as  the  wh ip  o f  the  ANC in 

the  commi t tee ,  I  wou ld  no t  know what  i s  in  the  le t te r,  the  

content  o f  the  le t te r,  and tha t  le t te r  wou ld  be  put  as ide  
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because i t  was sent  to  the  commi t tee  no t  to  the  ANC.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   But  do  you –  d id  she eve r  say to  

you the  commi t tee ,  tha t  i s  the  Cha i rperson,  tha t  the  

a l legat ions –  d id  she ever  say  a t  any s tage tha t  the  

a l legat ions tha t  Ms Mazzone wanted to  be  invest iga ted  

were  a l legat ions  re la t ing  to  a l leged cor rup t ion  and S ta te  

Capture  by  the  Gupta  fami ly.   D id  she –  d id  the  

Cha i rperson in fo rm the  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  

s imul taneous ly ]  

MS RANTHO :    No,  Cha i r ,  she w i l l  no t  say… 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  am sor ry ,  cont inue.  

MS RANTHO :    You faded away aga in ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  le t  me repeat .  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  you faded away aga in ,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay a l r igh t ,  I  w i l l  repeat  the  

quest ion ,  d id  she ever  te l l  the  commi t tee ,  tha t  i s  the  

Cha i rperson o f  your  commi t tee ,  d id  she eve r  te l l  the  

commi t tee  tha t  Ms Mazzone  wanted a l lega t ions o f  

cor rup t ion  and s ta te  captu re  by  the  Gupta  fami ly  to  be  

invest iga ted  by  the  commi t tee?  20 

MS RANTHO :    Cha i rperson,  in  essence the  name Gupta  

fami ly  came up dur ing  the  inqu i ry ,  i t  never  came up in  the  

commi t tee  meet ing .   We on ly  knew about  the  Gupta  fami ly  

and the  f raudu len t  a l legat ions aga ins t  the  Gupta  fami ly  in  

the  inqu i ry .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    So  are  you there fo re  say ing  as  fa r  as  

you know and as  fa r  as  the  commi t tee  knew up to  the  t ime 

tha t  the  commi t tee  made –  cons idered the  proposa l  tha t  i t  

cons idered about  an  enqu i ry  and agreed to  ho ld  an  inqu i ry ,  

un t i l  tha t  s tage i t  was not  aware  o f  any reques t  by Ms  

Mazzone tha t  a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion  and s ta te  capture  

by  the  Gupta  be  invest iga ted  by  the  commi t tee .   What  they  

m ight  have been  to ld  by  the  Cha i rpe rson a t  the  t ime was 

tha t  there  was a  cer ta in  request  fo r  cer ta in  mat te rs  to  be  

invest iga ted ,  requests  f rom Ms Mazzone,  bu t  the  lega l  10 

adv isers  o f  pa r l iament  had sa id  tha t  the  commi t tee  cou ld  

no t  do  tha t .  

MS RANTHO:   I  agree w i th  you,  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  what  

happened.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  want  to  make su re  tha t  you  are  no t   

m isunders tood,  you a re  no t  say ing  tha t  the  Cha i rperson o f  

the  commi t tee  a t  the  t ime never  t o ld  you what  a l legat ions 

Ms Mazzone wan ted to  be  invest i ga ted  each t ime she may 

have made the  request  bu t  you a re  say ing  somet imes the  

Cha i rperson wou ld  te l l  the  commi t tee  what  the  a l legat ions  20 

were ,  somet imes she wou ld  no t  say,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS RANTHO :    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Freund?  
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ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Ran tho,  Ms  

Mazzone a lso  tes t i f ied  yesterday  in  re la t ion  to  a  speech 

tha t  she gave on  the  f loor  o f  the  house in  Apr i l  o f  2016.   

You w i l l  no t  have  th is  in  f ron t  o f  you but  I  am go ing  to  read 

to  you and Cha i r,  th is  i s  bund le  2  a t  page 263.   I t  is  f rom 

Hansard  in  respect  o f  the  26  Apr i l  2016 and Ms Mazzone is  

quoted as  say ing  the  fo l low ing:  

“There  is  g rowing ev idence to  suggest  tha t  the  

number  o f  s ta te  owned ent i t ies  tha t  had been  

captured by  the  Guptas  w i th  the  fami ly  a l leged ly  10 

in f luenc ing  no t  on ly  m in i s te r ia l  appo in tments  bu t  

a lso  appo in tments  w i th in  SOEs themse lves.   In  the  

l igh t  o f  the  mount ing  a l legat ions  o f  in f luence and 

in te r fe rence by  th is  fami ly  I  have requested the  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Pub l ic  Enterp r ises  urgent ly  

summons the  Guptas  accord ing  to  the  ru les  o f  

par l iament  so  tha t  a  p rocess o f  inqu i ry  can beg in  

in to  the  captu re  o f  s ta te  owned  ent i t ies  by  the  

Guptas . ”  

Were  you aware ,  there fore ,  tha t  tha t  was what  she was  20 

ca l l ing  fo r  and why she was ca l l ing  fo r  i t?  

MS RANTHO :    I  was not  aware ,  Cha i r,  tha t  what  she was  

ca l l ing  fo r  –  why was she ca l l ing  fo r  i t ,  Cha i rperson,  

because I  had no  –  no th ing  tha t  I  knew about  the  Guptas .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  take  the  tea  break,  Mr  Freund,  
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and then we w i l l  con t inue.   We wi l l  resume a t  ha l f  past  

e leven.   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am so r ry,  I  had to  a t tend to  some 

Commiss ion  mat te rs  and o ther  mat te rs ,  so  we are  resuming 

la te r  than I  had ind ica ted .    Mr  Freund? 

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes thank you,  may I  p roceed?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  am sor ry  tha t  we  have  taken 

longer,  I  had to  a t tend to  some u rgent  mat te rs  tha t  cou ld  10 

not  wa i t ,  thank you.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Not  a t  a l l .    Ms Rantho you w i l l  reca l l  

tha t  be fore  the  tea  ad journment  you exp la ined tha t  you had 

accepted the  lega l  adv ice  tha t  you had been to ld  about ;  

tha t  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  i t se l f  cou ld  no t  w i thout  the  

suppor t  o f  a  reso lu t ion  o f  the  House,  embark  upon an 

inqu i ry,  fo r  example  in to  the  a l legat ions invo l v ing  the  

Gupta ’s ,  am I  cor rec t  in  the  way I  jus t  pu t  i t  to  you?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And here in  be fore  the  break,  I  re fe r red  20 

you to  a  s ta tement  made in  the  House by  Ms Mazzone on  

the  25 t h  o f  Apr i l ,  wh ich  re fer red  to  no t  on ly  the  a l legat ions,  

bu t  her  request  to  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee tha t  there  

shou ld  have been an invest iga t ion  and accord ing  to  her  

a f f idav i t ,  and th is  i s  the  ev idence she gave yeste rday.   She 
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says  tha t  her  speech on tha t  in  wh ich  you have re fer red ,  

she says:  

“To  growing ev idence tha t  a  number  o f  SOE’s  are  

be ing  captured by  the  Gupta ’s . ”  

And I  s t ress  th is  i s  in  Apr i l  2016.   She says:  

“Hav ing  re fer red  to  a l l  o f  tha t  the  ANC MP’s  in  the  

Nat iona l  Assemb ly  igno red every th ing  I  sa id  and  

there fo re  there  was no dec i s ion  in  the  Nat iona l  

Assembly  on  th is  occas ion  in  favour  o f  an  inqu i ry,  

w i thout  suppor t  f rom the  Nat iona l  Assembly  or  the  10 

PCPE for  the  inqu i ry  tha t  I  p roposed,  such an  

inqu i ry  cou ld  no t  ge t  o f f  the  ground . ”  

I  p resume you wou ld  accept  tha t?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  I  w i l l  accept  tha t  can I ,  can you g ive  

me a  chance to  exp la in  on  the  s ta tement?  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  o f  course .  

MS RANTHO:    Cha i rperson,  a  s ta tement  tha t  i s  done in  

Par l iament  o r  yes ,  a  s ta tement  tha t  i s  done in  Par l iament ,  

everybody in  Par l iament  i s  a l lowed  to  do  a  s ta tement .   The  

s ta tement  you are  do ing  does not  mean tha t  the  s ta tement  20 

w i l l  be  taken to  be  d i scussed fu r the r.   There  i s  someth ing  

tha t  i s  ca l led  mot ions in  Par l iamen t .    

So there  a re  mot ions tha t  a re  be ing  p i cked by  a 

cer ta in  g roup o f  peop le .   I  cannot  remember  what  those -  

what  tha t  commi t tee  is  tha t  can be d iscussed even  in  the  
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s i t t ing  o f  Par l iament .   There  are  mot ions tha t  a re  se t  as ide  

tha t  cannot  be  d iscussed,  because  they were  no t  ag reed by  

the  major i t y  o f  peop le  in  Par l iament .   So s ta tements  are  

be ing  done by  everybody who is  a  member  o f  Par l iament .   

I t  depends i f  tha t  s ta tement  w i l l  go  th rough to  ge t  the  

necessary  a t ten t i on  i t  needs;  i t  i s  no t  rea l l y  depend ing  on 

the  commi t tee  i t se l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you say ing  Ms Rantho tha t  the  

reason why the  Nat iona l  Assembly  d id  no t  suppor t  her  ca l l  

fo r  an  inqu i ry  when she made tha t  s ta tement  i s  because  10 

she d id  no t  use  the  r igh t  p rocedure?  

MS RANTHO:    Cha i rperson when you present  a  s ta tement  

in  Par l iament ,  there  are  o ther  peop le  a lso  who are  

present ing  o ther  s ta tements  in  Par l iament .   I t  depends on  

the  se lec t ion  o f  those s ta tements ,  wh ich  one has been 

pr io r i t i sed  by  Par l iament  to  ge t  the  necessary  a t ten t ion  i t  

needs.    

So i t  w i l l  be  Par l iament ,  the  who le  o f  Par l iamen t  

wou ld  s i t  and cons ide r  a  s ta tement  and then agree tha t  th is  

s ta tement  has passed,  there fore  the  commi t tee  wou ld  look 20 

a t  those a l legat ions or  what  has  been presented  in  the 

s ta tement .   So i f  tha t  d id  no t  happen,  tha t  wou ld  no t  go  

th rough and go and be g i ven the  a t ten t ion  tha t  she wanted  

the  commi t tee  shou ld  g i ve  to  he r  s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  do  no t  want  to  m isunders tand  
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your  ev idence bu t  as  th ings s tand  I  seem to  unders tand i t  

as  you defend ing  the  fa i lu re  to  ac t  bo th  by  your  commi t tee  

a t  cer ta in  s tages  before  May 17,  I  th ink  and the  fa i lu re  o f  

the  Nat iona l  Assembly  to  do  someth ing  about  these 

a l legat ions tha t  Ms Mazzone spoke about  in  the  Nat iona l  

Assembly.   

And these were  a l legat ions,  o f  course ,  ser ious  

cor rup t ion  and a l legat ions o f  S ta te  Captu re  on  the  par t  o f  

the  Gupta ’s  and  I  am concerned  because we are  ta lk ing  

about  2016 and  the  ev idence tha t  has been g i ven he re  10 

yesterday by  Mr  God i  and Ms Mazzone revea ls ,  fo r  

example ,  tha t  by  2016 f rom about  2011 and onwards,  I  

th ink ,  inc lud ing  your  own a f f idav i t s  there  were  lo ts  o f  

a l legat ions in  the  med ia  about  what  the  Gupta ’s  were  

a l leged ly  do ing  tha t  was wrong.   

And o f  course ,  by  2016,  you  had had,  we in  

Southern  A f r i ca  had had the  Waterk loo f  Land ing  wh ich  

must  have opened everybody 's  eyes.   That  was 2013 and 

in  2015,  I  th ink  in  March,  Mr  Jonas,  Mceb is i  Jonas had 

come out  in  the  pub l i c  to  say wha t  had happened when he  20 

met  w i th  one o f  the  Gupta  bro thers  and Mr  Duduzane Zuma 

and Mr  Fana H longwane on the  23 r d  o f  October,  oh  no  I  

th ink  i t  was about  ear ly,  maybe March 2016,  when he came 

out  pub l i c ly  bu t  about  the  meet ing  tha t  he  had  had in  

October  2015,  w i th  one o f  the  Gupta  bro thers .   
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So  they in  the  pub l i c  domain  any members  o f  

Par l iament  who were  aware  abou t  what  was in  the  pub l i c  

domain  ought  to  have been qu i te  concerned about  what  the  

Gupta ’s  may have been up to  i f  these a l legat ions were  t rue  

and there fore ,  i f  there  was somebody say ing ,  le t  us  have 

an invest iga t ion  or  le t  us  have an inqu i ry  in to  what  these 

peop le  are  a l leged to  be  do ing .   I  wou ld  have expec ted tha t  

members  o f  Par l iament  wou ld  take  such cause ser ious ly.   I  

may be misunders tand ing  you but  I  seem to  ge t  the  

impress ion  tha t  you are  de fend ing  the  fa i lu re  to  ac t  on  the  10 

par t  o f  the  Nat iona l  Assembly  on  tha t  occas ion  when Ms 

Mazzone sa id ,  le t  us  have an inqu i ry  about  these ser ious  

a l legat ions invo lv ing  co r rup t ion  o r  a l leged cor rup t ion  and  

le t  us  take  ac t ion  by  the  Gupta ’s .   Do I  m isunders tand you?  

MS RANTHO:    Cha i rperson I  am not  de fend ing  anybody,  o r  

any ins t i tu t ion .   I  am say ing  s ta tements  tha t  a re  be ing  

made in  Par l iament  a re  many and they are  be ing  e lec ted  by  

a  cer ta in  g roup o f  peop le ,  wh ich  I  do  no t  know who they  

are  to  be  fo l lowed up.  

I f  a  s ta tement  has been made in  Par l iament  in  a  20 

s i t t ing  o f  Par l iament ,  there  is  a  cer ta in  g roup o f  peop le  

tha t  dea ls  w i th  tha t .   I  am not  de fend ing  anybody.   I  am 

say ing  i f  those peop le  d id  no t  see i t  be f i t t ing  a t  tha t  t ime 

fo r  a  fo l low up tha t  needs to  be  done i t  i s  dependent  on 

them,  Cha i rpe rson not  on  us as  a  commi t tee ,  espec ia l l y  the  
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s ta tement  has been done pub l i c l y  to  everybody who is  a 

member  o f  Par l i ament  w i th  the  pres id ing  o f f i ce rs  be ing  

there .  

Th is  can be a  fa i lu re  o f  the  Nat iona l  Assembly  may  

be  over look ing  what  was happen ing  then but  a t  the  end o f  

the  day,  the  commi t tee  i t se l f  took  a  dec is ion  on  i t s  own to 

do  the  prob ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  was about  c lose  to  a  year  la te r,  bu t  

tha t  was c lose  to  a  year  la te r.  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson i t  was a  year  yes,  10 

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And I  am concerned about  how much o f  

taxpayer ’s  money tha t  I  have been to ld  has been  loo ted ,  

a l leged ly  loo ted  by  the  Gupta ’s  and the i r  assoc ia tes  wou ld  

have been saved  had your  commi t tee  and had the  Nat iona l  

Assembly  ac ted  a  year  ear l ie r  than  your  commi t tee  d id ,  had  

ac ted  when Ms Mazzone s tood up and sa id ,  here  are  these 

ser ious a l legat ions,  there  is  g rowing ev idence tha t  the  

Gupta ’s  a re  invo l ved in  cor rup t ion  tha t  they have.    

They are  in f luenc ing  the  appo in tments  o f  Min i s te rs  20 

and whatever,  and tha t  they are  invo lved in  S ta te  Capture  

and the  Nat iona l  Assembly  jus t  d id  no t  do  anyth ing  about  

tha t  f rom what  she has sa id  and I  th ink  you are  con f i rm ing 

tha t  a lso  you do not  know tha t  they d id  anyth ing .  

MS RANTHO:    Yes Cha i rperson I  am conf i rm ing tha t  I  do  
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no t  know why d id  the  Nat iona l  Assembly  no t  take  a l l  the  

a l legat ions tha t  were  se t  in  f ron t  o f  them to  be 

invest iga ted ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  a lso…[ in tervene]  

MS RANTHO:   Bu t  I  am not  de fend ing  them in  no t  

invest iga t ing  the  cases.   I  am say ing  I  do  no t  know why d id  

they no t  take  a l l  the  cases ser ious ly,  and g ive  maybe the  

Cha i r  o f  Cha i rs  g ive  commi t tees tha t  have -  tha t  a re  

re levant  to  such a l legat ions and in f rac t ions to  i nvest iga te  

those a l legat ions,  Cha i rpe rson.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  thank  you.   Miss  Rantho in  

fa i rness to  you,  I  want  to  pu t  in  p roper  contex t  what  I  pu t  

shor t l y  be fore  the  break because I  pu t  to  you  shor t l y  

be fore  the  break a  cer ta in  s ta tement  made by  Ms Mazzone  

on the  26 t h  o f  Apr i l  2016 and I  want  to  make c lea r  to  you  

tha t  tha t  was in  answer  to  the  budget  speech o f  the  

Min is te r  on  the  depar tment .   

And she took the  oppor tun i ty  in  her  answer  to  re fe r  

to  the  prev ious unwi l l ingness o f  the  Pub l i c  Enterp r ises  20 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  to  pursue the  inqu i ry  tha t  she had 

requested.   She c r i t i c i sed tha t  and then the  po in t  tha t  I  had 

made to  you as  we l l ,  nobody responded f rom the  ANC 

pos i t i ve ly  to  tha t  c r i t i c i sm.   

But  I  unders tand  tha t  there  is  some fo rce  in  the  
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po in t  You have jus t  made about  the  contex t  in  wh ich  the  

s ta tement  i s  made.  But  hav ing  sa id  tha t ,  I  want  to  re fe r  you 

to  someth ing  e lse  tha t  she tes t i f ied  about .   She tes t i f ied  

tha t  because the  s tance,  taken by  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  

os tens ib ly  on  lega l  adv ice  was the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  

w i thout  the  approva l  o f  the  House cannot  embark  upon 

such an inqu i ry.   She says in  her  v iew,  tha t  i s  lega l l y  wrong  

but  tha t  was the  v iew tha t  was taken,  there  is  no th ing  she 

cou ld  do  about  i t .   

So  she says because o f  the  DA b rought  th is  mat te r  10 

back to  the  House on a  subsequent  occas ion ,  no t  the  

occas ion  I  have jus t  been re fe r r ing  to  bu t  on  a  subsequent  

occas ion  on  the  on  the  8 t h  o f  September  2016 she re fers  to  

in  her  a f f idav i t ,  wh ich  I  do  no t  th ink  i s  in  f ron t  o f  you,  in  

her  a f f idav i t  paragraph 14.6 ,  i t  i s  page 29 o f  Bund le  2  and 

she says:  

“That  a  fu l l  mot ion  was proper ly  pu t  be fore  the  

house on tha t  occas ion  ask ing  the  House not  to  

au thor ise  the  PCPE to  do  an invest iga t ion  bu t  

ask ing  the  House  to  approve an Adhoc Commi t tee  –  20 

a  fac t  tha t  we know a lso  happened w i th  the  SABC 

shor t l y  the reaf te r,  an  Adhoc Commi t tee  in  te rms o f  

the  spec i f i c  ru le  to  invest iga te  a l legat ions o f  S ta te  

Capture  by  cer ta in  ind iv idua ls  and the i r  a l leged 

undue in f luence over  the  government . ”  
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And the  mot ion  proposed how tha t  wou ld  be  se t  up  and how 

i t  wou ld  work .   And then she tes t i f ied  yesterday tha t  tha t  

mot ion  had w ide  suppor t  f rom oppos i t ion  par t ies  bu t  she  

says tha t  a l l  ANC members  present  vo ted  aga ins t  tha t  

mot ion .   Now,  do  you reca l l  vo t ing ,  do  you reca l l  tha t  

mot ion  and do you reca l l  vo t ing  aga ins t  tha t  mot ion? 

MS RANTHO:    Cha i rperson I  m igh t  no t  be  in  a  pos i t ion  to  

reca l l  the  mot ions bu t  there  are  mot ions,  there  are  a  lo t  o f  

mot ions tha t  were  re jec ted  by  the  ANC in  the  Assembly  and 

tha t  means the  mot ion  has  been  re jec ted  by  the  major i t y  o f  10 

peop le  who were  in  the  Nat iona l  Assembly  then,  there fore  

the  mot ion  cou ld  no t  go  th rough.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  I  unders tand tha t .   What  in te res ts  

me is ,  what  wou ld  induce members  o f  the  ANC to  vo te  

aga ins t  such a  mot ion .   I  assume f rom the  ear l ie r  ev idence  

tha t  the  quest ion  o f  par ty  ins t ruc t ions,  par t y  dec i s ions,  

par t y  d isc ip l ine ,  I  am assuming  tha t  tha t  wou ld  be  the  

exp lanat ion .   

I  am ask ing  you whethe r  tha t  i s  cor rec t  and i f  i t  i s  

no t  cor rec t ,  what  exp la ins  why the  ANC members  present  20 

wou ld  have vo ted  aga ins t  such a  mot ion?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  we in  the  Nat iona l  Assembly,  we  

in f luence each o ther,  a l l  par t ies  in f luence each o ther  to  

say we vo te  aga ins t  th is  mot ion ,  and we vo te  in  f avour  o f  

th is  mot ion .   I t  m igh t  have gone th rough the  same 
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p rocedure  to  say  we are  no t  go ing  to  vo te  w i th  –  we are  

no t  go ing  to  vo te  in  favour  o f  th is  mot ion .    

Because when we go to  the  Nat iona l  Assembly,  we  

a l ready know the  mot ions,  some o f  the  mot ions tha t  have  

been put  in  f ron t  o f  the  Nat iona l  Assembly,  and we a l ready  

know which  mot ions are  we go ing  to  vo te  aga ins t  and 

wh ich  mot ions a re  we go ing  to  vo te  in  favour  whether  the  

mot ions are  coming f rom the  oppos i t ion  pa r t ies  or  no t .   

ADV FREUND SC:    And wou ld  tha t  be  a  mat te r  de termined  

by  ins t ruc t ions f rom the  Ch ie f  Whip  or  f rom Luthu l i  House  10 

or  who makes tha t  k ind  o f  dec is ion  and how i s  tha t  

dec is ion  made?  

MS RANTHO:    The o f f i ce  o f  the  Ch ie f  Whip  i s  the  one tha t  

i s  g iv ing  us  ins t ruc t ions on  what  to  do  on  the  mot ions.   

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t ,  thank you.   Now le t  us  move to  

fu r ther  deve lopments .   We know tha t  subsequent  to  tha t  

September  vo te  tha t  we have  jus t  been re fe r r ing  to  

September  2016.   

We have the  Pub l ic  Pro tec tor ’s  repor t  in  November  

o f  2016,  i f  I  have got  my fac ts  cor rec t  and your  a f f idav i t  20 

dea ls  w i th  a  number  o f  events  tha t  took p lace in  the  f i rs t  

ha l f  o f  2017 and tha t  cu lm inates fo r  p resent  purposes in  a 

dec is ion  tha t  was taken ins ide  your  commi t tee  to  p roceed 

w i th  an  invest iga t ion .   Rea l ly  the  sor t  o f  invest iga t ion  tha t  

had been reques ted by  Ms Mazzone back in  March o f  the  
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p rev ious year.   Am I  cor rec t?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now,  you  dea l  w i th  tha t  in  your  

a f f idav i t  in  parag raph 9 .99 ,  9 .10  the  fo l low ing and a l l  o f  i t  

and you re fe r  in  par t i cu la r  to  the  uproar  tha t  a rose in  

respect  to  what  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe ,  h is  pens ion  payment ,  h is  

res ignat ion ,  h is  re t rac t ion  o f  h is  res ignat ion ,  h is  coming to  

Par l iament ,  h is  remova l  f rom h is  -  h is  w i thd rawal  f rom 

Par l iament .   And tha t  a l l  happened  shor t l y  as  I  unders tand  

i t  be fore  the  commi t tee  tha t  you were  now the  ac t ing  Cha i r  10 

o f  have dec ided you need to  have  an inqu i ry.   I s  tha t  a  fa i r  

summary?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  a  fa i r  summary Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And Ms Mazzone tes t i f ied  yeste rday  

tha t  when she a r r i ved a t  tha t  meet ing ,  i t  was a  meet ing 

he ld  a t  the  Tu inhuys Hote l .  

MS RANTHO:    Yes.   

ADV FREUND SC:    Th is  i s  the  meet ing  o f  the  23 r d  

o f…[ in tervene]  

MS RANTHO:    The 23 r d  o f  May.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    When she ar r i ved a t  th is  meet ing ,  she 

immedia te ly  had  a  sense f rom fe l low members  o f  the  

por t fo l io  tha t  the  a tmosphere  had  changed,  tha t  there  was 

now a  sp i r i t  o f  coopera t ion  and  a  sp i r i t  tha t  jo in t l y  the  

commi t tee  shou ld  invest iga te  what  needed  to  be  
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invest iga ted .   Do  you th ink  i t  was  a  reasonab le  pe rcept ion  

on  her  pa r t?  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  i t  i s  a  reasonab le  pe rcept ion ,  

Cha i rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  tha t  seems to  me to  imp ly  tha t  

somet ime before  tha t  meet ing ,  members  o f  your  commi t tee  

must  have -  members  o f  your  work ing  group must  have 

caucused the  s tudy groups.   So tha t  i s  the  second t ime I  

have made tha t  m is take.   Members  o f  your  s tudy group 

must  have caucused and taken a  dec i s ion  tha t  rea l l y  we  10 

need to  more  ser ious l y  th ink  about  inqu i r ing  in to  these  

a l legat ions.  I s  tha t  a  fa i r  comment?  

MS RANTHO:    That  i s  a  fa i r  comment  Cha i rperson,  

because we saw tha t  there  is  c lear  ev idence tha t  i s  coming  

f rom the  med ia  tha t  says tha t  there  is  th is  R33mi l l ion  tha t  

must  be  pa id  ou t  to  Br ian  Mole fe  wh ich  says Br ian  Mole fe  

worked fo r  18  months  bu t  he  w i l l  he  w i l l  be  pa id  R33mi l l ion  

ou t  o f  -  R30mi l l ion  ou t  o f  those work ing  months  o f  h imse l f .   

So I  th ink  tha t  was the  dec is ion  tha t  the  s tudy g roup took 

because they cou ld  see the  ev idence was c lear.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    And tha t  ev idence to  wh ich  you are  

re fer r i ng  re la ted  i n  par t i cu la r,  to  Bund le  F in  payments  tha t  

he  had rece ived.  

MS RANTHO:    Yes,  i t  was re la t ing  to  the  R30mi l l ion  tha t  

B r ian  Mole fe  had to  rece ive .  
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ADV FREUND SC:    Now your  a f f idav i t  exp la ins  tha t  th is  

was what  he  rece ived tha t  the  M in is te r  had been  inv i ted  

bu t  cer ta in  representa t i ves  o f  Eskom had been inv i ted ,  I  

am not  sure  i f  Mr  Mole fe  was  there  as  we l l  bu t  the  

commi t tee  asked some d i f f i cu l t  quest ions and your  a f f idav i t  

says  i t  was not  sa t is f ied  w i th  the  answers .   I s  tha t  a  fa i r  

summary?  

MS RANTHO:    That  i s  a  fa i r  summary,  Cha i r.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And ar is ing  f rom tha t ,  what  was the  

dec is ion  o f  the  commi t tee ,  what  shou ld  be  done? 10 

MS RANTHO:    The commi t tee  unan imous ly  take  a  dec i s ion  

tha t  we must  go  th rough an inqu i ry  as  a  commi t tee  so  tha t  

we get  more  resources,  we access more  resources f rom 

Par l iament  to  ge t  more  researches and get  more  peop le  

tha t  constant ly  adv ise  us  tha t  w i l l  take  us  th rough the  

inqu i ry.   

Because as  we were  a  commi t tee  then we had on ly  

one researcher  and one content  adv i sor  and one secre tary,  

so  tha t  wou ld  mean we wi l l  have many peop le  tha t  wou ld  

be  ab le  to  ge t  the i r  hands on the  in fo rmat ion  tha t  we want .   20 

So tha t  was the  main  reason tha t  we sa id  there  must  be  an  

inqu i ry  on  the  issue.   

ADV FREUND SC:    R igh t ,  now I  wou ld  l i ke  to  re fe r  

you…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    One second Mr  Freund,  Ms Ran tho,  in  
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parag raph 9  o f  your  a f f idav i t  9 .14 .1  to  9 .14 .3 .   You suggest  

th ree  fac tors  tha t  you say in  your  v iew cont r ibu ted  to  the 

dec is ion  o f  the  PCPE to  commence an inqu i ry.   May I  ask  

you about  a  fac tor  tha t  you d id  no t  inc lude and I  want  to  

f ind  ou t  whether  you do not  th ink  i t  was a lso  a  fac tor  

namely,  tha t  2017 was a  year  when the re  wou ld  be  an 

e lec t i ve  conference o f  the  ANC.    

I t  was go ing  to  be  in  December  and there  was a  

poss ib i l i t y  tha t  the  then Pres iden t  o f  the  ANC and o f  the  

count ry,  Mr  Zuma might  no t ,  wou ld  no  longer  be  Pres ident  10 

o f  the  par ty  and tha t  there  cou ld  be  a  d i f fe ren t  Pres ident  

and we know tha t  there  were  a  number  o f  peop le  who were  

campaign ing ,  one  o f  whom was the  cur ren t  Pres iden t .  

I s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  there  was to  be  a  poss ib i l i t y  o f  

Mr  Zuma no longer  be ing  Pres iden t  o f  the  ANC soon,  cou ld  

tha t  no t  a lso  have in f luenced  peop le  to  fee l  more  

comfor tab le  pu rsu ing  these a l legat ions by  way  o f  an  

inqu i ry?  

MS RANTHO:    Cha i rperson,  I  agree w i th  you.   The year  

2017 was a  year  o f  the  e lect i ve  conference o f  the  ANC but  20 

tha t  d id  no t  in f luence us  as  a  commi t tee  because  we were  

no t  work ing  as  an  ANC g roup.   We were  work ing  together  

w i th  oppos i t ion  par t ies  and we  were  work ing  together  

towards a  common goa l .   

So I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  has much to  do  w i th  the  w i th  
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the  e lec t i ve  conference but  i t  has  a  much to  do  w i th  what  

we wanted to  show the  wor ld  tha t  we are  in  a  ser ious  

mot ion  o f  dea l ing  w i th  co r rup t ion  and  i f  we cannot  do  i t  

w i th  the  ev idence tha t  we have in  f ron t  o f  us ,  then tha t  

means we w i l l  never  have to  p rove any invest iga t ion  to  

anyone.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  I  am not  sure  tha t  you r  ev idence is  

cor rec t  bu t  we w i l l  re f lec t  on  i t .   I  th ink  there  is  a  

percept ion  tha t  when there  i s  go ing  to  be  a  change in  

leadersh ip  goes to  the  danger  o f  leadersh ip ,  you know.  10 

One sees ce r ta in  d i f fe ren t  a t t i tudes th rough –  on  

cer ta in  i ssues w i th in  members  o f  bo th  the  ru l ing  par ty  and  

in  Par l iament ,  each t ime there  m ight  be  a  change o f  

leadersh ip  bu t  le t  us  leave tha t  I  hear  what  you say,  Mr  

Freund cont inue.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  Ms Rantho the  Cha i r  

has a l ready re fer red  to  the  fac t  tha t  you gave th ree  

reasons in  parag raph 9 .14 .   The second you have  a l ready 

touched on,  the  quest ion  o f  resources and my impress ion ,  

p lease conf i rm or  put  me r ight .   My impression is that  the – 20 

the model  fo l lowed by the SABC inquiry had some impact  in 

demonstrat ing to – to MP’s that  i t  was possib le to your bet ter 

responsibi l i t ies and bet ter assistance in pursuing inquir ies,  

is that  one of  the factors that  you say was relevant? 

MS RANTHO:   That  is correct  Chai rperson.  
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ADV FREUND SC:   Another factor  you ident i fy  is  the 

judgment of  the Const i tut ional  Court  on the Nkandla matter 

which came down in March of  2016 in which the court  had 

been very cr i t ical  of  the fai lure by the Nat ional  Assembly to  

exercise i ts overs ight  responsibi l i t ies.   Was that  a factor that  

was of  inf luence? 

MS RANTHO:   That  is part  – that  is one of  the factors that  

have inf luenced us to do the – the inquiry because i t  was 

real ly evident  by the judgment that  we are fai l ing to – to 

invest igate matters of  ser ious concern.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   And another factor that  you ident i fy in  

your  aff idavi t  and I  am now at  9.14.3 of  your aff idavi t  is  the 

publ ic outcry on the publ icat ion f rom about the beginning of  

June 2017 of  the so cal led Gupta Leaks.   Was that  a  factor 

that  also weighed with your commit tee? 

MS RANTHO:   Correct  Chai r.   I t  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now whi le you talk ing about that  is not  

that  you were inf luenced by that  I  understand that  but  what 

interests me is why you were not  inf luenced by al l  the ear l ier  

reports of  al leged corrupt ion and state capture.   Why did 20 

they not  also move you at  an ear l ier stage to inqui re at  any 

ear l ier stage? 

MS RANTHO:   As I  have sa id before Chairperson i t  is – we 

went into this inqui ry because we had evidence in f ront  of  

us.   Most  of  the a l legat ions that  came up wi th the opposi t ion 
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part ies they were just  al legat ions that  were coming up out  of  

the – of  the media wi thout  giv ing the – the real  evidence of  

what has real ly happened; who has done what?  I t  was just  

an – a media statement or an al legat ion coming wi th the 

opposi t ion that  says in Eskom there is corrupt ion;  at  

Transnet there is  corrupt ion that  is happening.   A lot  of  

loot ing that  is happening but  we do not  know how and who is  

doing that .  

ADV FREUND SC:   A lr ight  now let  us move on.   You made 

these submissions wi thin the commit tee.   We have already 10 

heard evidence that  al though the in i t ia l  point  of  focus was Mr 

Molefe i t  broadened to include Eskom in 00:02:50 and that  

also there was an intent ion to broaden i t  in to  include 

Transnet and Denel  as wel l .   You agree wi th that? 

MS RANTHO:   I  agree wi th that  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   So you now have a posi t ion wi thin the 

Port fo l io Commit tee and obviously therefore also wi thin the 

Study Group for that  Port fo l io Commit tee in support  of  what  

one might  cal l  a proper invest igat ion.   A Port fo l io Commit tee 

Inqui ry into qui te a lot  of  ser ious al legat ions.  20 

MS RANTHO:   I  agree Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now what you say in your aff idavi t  in  

paragraph 7 – 9.17 is that  al though that  was t rue on the 

other hand there were some within the caucus who took a 

di fferent  v iew within the ANC Par l iamentary caucus could 
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you maybe explain what happened there and what the nature 

of  the pressure was and what was going on? 

MS RANTHO:   The nature of  the pressure was that  i t  was 

al ready been announced that  there wi l l  be a commission of  

inquiry.   So the other members of  the ANC did not  see i t  

bef i t t ing that  there would be an inqui ry that  wi l l  take place in  

the commit tee – in the Port fo l io Commit tee and a lso 

repeated the same inqui ry wi th the commission that  is in  

place.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now… 10 

MS RANTHO:   But  we were able to respond in saying we are 

not  – we are not  a court  of  law.  We are doing our overs ight  

and the rules of  Par l iament al lows us to do that .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes I  understand that  v iew.  But  again I  

th ink we need to break down into di fferent  per iods because 

as I  – as I  am sure you know al though the state of  capture 

report  in November of  2016 had recommended to then 

President  that  a commission of  inqui ry should be 

establ ished.   By the t ime in June 2017 then you took your 

decision to start  your inqui ry no such commission of  inquiry  20 

had been appointed.   I t  appointed in January of  2018 do you 

agree? 

MS RANTHO:   I  agree wi th you Chair.  

ADV FREUND SC:   So that  is why I  want to dist inguish 

between the posi t ion inside the caucus before that  t ime – 
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before 2018 or January 2018 and af ter.   Because af ter  

January 2018 there is room for  argument that  there is 

arguable dupl icat ion of  process.   But  before that  t ime a great  

deal  of  cont roversy about whether  there was going to be an 

inquiry and i f  so when and who would lead i t  and so for a 

long t ime that  inquiry did not  get  going;  that  is at  present  

Zondo Commission of  Inquiry and you would have been 

aware of  that  at  the t ime I  presume?  You agree? 

MS RANTHO:   Yes we would have been aware of  i t  at  that  

t ime I  agree.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   Now you say in  your aff idavi t  that  there 

was a push stub of  the inquiry  f rom a substant ia l  number of  

members of  the ANC Parl iamentary caucus who argued that  

the inqui ry would cause 00:06:29 and would ta int  the 

integr i ty of  the ANC.  Of part icular concern to some members 

of  the caucus was the r isk to the reputat ion of  the party.   

These views were openly communicated to  me in  clear  and 

emphat ic terms.  Do you stand by that? 

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  stand by that  Chairperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Could you perhaps elaborate on that  a 20 

l i t t le? 

MS RANTHO:   Chai rperson the – the issue of  the inqui ry was 

taken to the caucus of  the ANC and in that  caucus i t  was 

discussed and therefore there were members that  fe l t  that  i t  

is not  necessary to have an inquiry in the Port fo l io  
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Commit tee because i f  th is inqui ry cont inues they – members 

of  the ANC might  be impl icated in  the inquiry  and that  wi l l  

mean the ANC wi l l  be div ided.   Not  div ided maybe into two i t  

wi l l  be divided a l together.   And there wi l l  be people who 

would have to go maybe to be invest igated further f rom the 

inquiry.   But  we stood our – as a commit tee that  we are 

going to go through with the inqui ry.   We wi l l  then see when 

the Zondo Commission is establ ished what do we – what do 

we do then?  Because we had a – an – something that  says 

the Zondo Commission might  be – might  start  working when 10 

we are in th is – in the Sixth term of  Parl iament and yet  we 

would stop doing our work wai t ing for the Zondo Commission 

to start  and i t  would fai l  the people of  South Afr ica by doing 

that .  

ADV FREUND SC:   Right  so I  understand that  there were 

di fferences of  opinion wi thin the caucus and then you deal  in 

paragraph 9.18 wi th the 00:08:41 of  the Chief  Whip – the 

then Chief  Whip Mr Jackson Mthembu.  Could you just  

elaborate on the role that  he p layed in th is part icu lar  

controversy? 20 

MS RANTHO:   The Chief  – the then Chief  Whip Honourable 

Mthembu has assured us that  we must cont inue even i f  there 

are people wi thin  the caucus that  do not  want the inquiry to  

cont inue but  the major i ty of  people wi thin the MEC and 

within the ANC are support ing us to – to go through with the 
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inquiry.   He said that  in the – in the caucus he said that  to us 

as the ANC members in the inquiry he said to us – he sa id to 

us as a commit tee we must cont inue doing the work that  is in  

f ront  of  us.  

CHAIRPERSON:   One second.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Right .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Freund.  Do I  understand you correct ly 

Ms Rantho that  what you are saying in paragraph 9.17 of  

your  aff idavi t  –  you do not  have to  go there real ly.   What you 

are saying is that  wi thin the ANC Parl iamentary caucus there 10 

were two groups which had di fferent  v iews about whether the 

commit tee should conduct  an inqui ry.  

 The one group and I  th ink you were in  that  group was 

in support  of  conduct ing an inqui ry.   And the other group was 

against  i t .   Is that  correct? 

MS RANTHO:   That  is correct  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is i t  – is my understanding also correct 

that  one of  the reasons advanced by the group that  was 

against  the holding of  an inquiry  by your commit tee was that  

in effect  the inqui ry could br ing up evidence that  could 20 

impl icate some ANC members and that  might  affect  the 

integr i ty of  the ANC and therefore for that  reason among 

other reasons as far as that  group was concerned the inquiry  

should not  be held.   Am I  correct? 

MS RANTHO:   That  – that  is correct  Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So in other words there were some 

members of  Parl iament.  

MS RANTHO:   That  is correct  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes thank you.   So in other words there 

were some members of  Par l iament  or ANC who effect ively 

wanted to protect  – who thought they would be protect ing the 

ANC i f  revelat ions that  could show wrongdoing on the part  of  

some members of  the ANC was not  brought up in the open.  

MS RANTHO:   That  is correct  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Mr Freund you may cont inue.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes thank you.   Ms Rantho you then 

descr ibed in paragraph 10 of  your  aff idavi t  br ief ly how the 

commission went about  i ts work and some of  the di ff icul t ies 

you faced.   I  th ink that  that  speaks for i tsel f .   I t  is wel l -

known.  But  what I  would l ike you to please just  comment on 

is the degree of  personal  pressure and the degree of  threat  

and r isk that  you perceived that  you were tak ing and that  

other members of  your commit tee perceived that  they were 

taking.  

MS RANTHO:   I t  was a great  so – i t  was a great  r isk that  we 20 

have taken Chairperson especial ly  because we were divided 

wi thin the caucus.   But  we pursued the – the – to have the 

inquiry regardless of  anything that  happens.   I  personal ly  

were pressurised but  I  had a great  support  even wi th  

ordinary South Af r icans who would cal l  and compl iment the 
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work and then support  me in saying we are here you can – 

you can depend on us that  we are here for you as South 

Afr icans we love what you are doing.   So i t  was – there was 

a lot  of  pressure.   There is a pressure f rom people who 

expects me to do what am I  supposed to do in Parl iament?  

There is a great  pressure f rom people who do not  want us to  

go through with the inqui ry.   But  my – I  would say my 

conscience spoke to me to say this  is what must  happen so 

that  the people of  South Afr ica gets the r ight  informat ion and 

also can be sat isf ied in what we are doing as a commit tee of  10 

Parl iament in th is Republ ic.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And you refer in your aff idavi t  to both 

suspicious events and who would int imidate the events.   For  

example that  your son was conf ronted by an unident i f ied 

man who said to him your mother is making our  l ives di ff icul t  

before speeding off .   Your husband being fo l lowed and I  

th ink other inc idents.   Maybe i f  you could just  br ief ly  

descr ibe the sorts  of  – the sort  of  atmosphere and the sort  of  

pressure and the sort  of  int imidat ion that  you and your fami ly  

came under? 20 

MS RANTHO:   Chai rperson we were l iv ing in  fear but  when I  

informed the Nat ional  Assembly Speaker about the 

int imidat ions there was a fol low up by the Securi ty Personnel  

to come and – and look at  the r isk of  being – me being 

int imidated i f  I  would not  be able to – those people would not  
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be able to – maybe to do something worse to  me or to my 

fami ly.   We – we were not  given a real  – we were not  

assigned to a real  securi ty or to a securi ty personnel  that  

wi l l  a lways be next  to me or next  to my house.   But  there 

were people who were looking f rom afar what was happening 

in my house and we – wi th my fami ly.   We accepted the 

si tuat ion and I  was encouraged within the fami ly that  I  

cannot stop doing what I  am doing let  me go forward.   I f  

there is a need of  me to get  – to get  hurt  I  w i l l  get  hurt  but  I  

wi l l  be healed in the running – in the future because I  would 10 

have done the correct  th ing.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And did i t  come to your at tent ion that  

Advocate Vanaro had faced a di ff icul ty? 

MS RANTHO:   I t  d id come to my at tent ion because Mr 

Vanaro came to me in one evening and I  – and said we must 

ident i fy  a  certain  spot  where we wi l l  not  be seen because 

there is something that  has happened in her – in his off ice 

and she was – he wanted to share that  wi th me and see how 

do we take this forward because I  th ink he h imsel f  was in  

deep fear of  what would happen to h im.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:   Now there are certain I  th ink cr iminal  

proceedings pending in relat ion to that  so I  am not  go ing to – 

I  am not  going to deal  wi th that  issue in any more detai l .   

What I  would l ike to deal  wi th is th is.   The – Ms Mazzone 

said 00:17:24 that  the comment was made to her by ANC 



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 80 of 126 
 

members of  your  commit tee dur ing the course of  00:17:43 

and that  th is was kamikaze mission that  – that  the ANC MP’s 

who were pursuing this inquiry  took this to be a signi f icant  

threat  to thei r  own pol i t ical  futures.   Do you agree wi th that  

v iew? 

MS RANTHO:   The ANC members of  Parl iament that  were in 

the commit tee? 

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes those who were – those who were 

pursuing the… 

MS RANTHO:   Or ANC members general? 10 

ADV FREUND SC:   No the ANC members in the Port fo l io 

Commit tee inqui ry  whether they fe l t  that  th is was – this was 

put t ing at  r isk thei r  own pol i t ical  futures.  

MS RANTHO:   I  never came across that  but  maybe that  what  

people – that  is what she discussed with those ANC 

members.  

ADV FREUND SC:   A l r ight .   Let  us deal  wi th your own 

si tuat ion.   Before you came to Par l iament you told the Chair  

th is morn ing you enjoyed – you were a member of  and 

enjoyed the support  of  your Provincial  Execut ive Commit tee.   20 

Now you were f i rst  nominated to the NCOP and thereaf ter  

elected on the party l ist  to the Nat ional  Assembly.   What  

happened to you af terwards;  af ter th is inqui ry? 

MS RANTHO:   Af ter the inqui ry – the inquiry we gave the 

report  on I  th ink 2018 and af ter that  there were supposed to 
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be elect ions in 2029 there were elect ions in 2029.  

ADV FREUND SC:   2019.  

MS RANTHO:   I  was not  re-elected to Parl iament as a 

member of  Parl iament by my own branch – by my own region 

and I  th ink when the l ist  came to the Provinces – to the 

Province the – my name was not  there in the l ists.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Can I  just  check Ms Rantho.  

MS RANTHO:   The last  people that  would send the – sorry 

you are cut t ing.   I  d id not  hear what  you saying.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Can I  just  check?  You said 2029 but  I  10 

think you meant 2019 elect ions is that  correct? 

MS RANTHO:   2019 yes.   2019.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And I  th ink what  you… 

MS RANTHO:   In 2019 I  could not  return to Parl iament.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And you were not  supported on the – on 

the ANC l ist  of  candidates is  that  what you are saying?  You 

were not  – you were not  put  onto that  l ist .  

MS RANTHO:   Yes that  is what I  am saying Chai r.   No I  was 

not  put  on that  l ist  Sir.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Now the report  that  your  commit tee 20 

produced as a matter  of  publ ic  record i t  would be wel l -known 

to this commission but  I  just  want to draw at tent ion to one 

feature of  that  of  your  f indings.   This is referred to in 

paragraph 12.5 of  your aff idavi t .   Your report  found that  i t  

was patent ly c lear that  there was undue inf luence by pr ivate 
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individuals and companies over the appointment of  Eskom 

board members as wel l  as some procurement decisions.   Is 

that  correct? 

MS RANTHO:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV FREUND SC:   And that  of  course is rea l ly the sort  of  

a l legat ion that  had been raised in  the press for years and 

about which opposi t ion members had been pushing for some 

years for a Parl iamentary Inqui ry,  do you agree wi th that? 

MS RANTHO:   Yes I  agree Chai rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Then one f inal  issue maybe two that  I  10 

would l ike to raise wi th you.   F irst ly is the quest ion of  votes 

of  no conf idence.   You deal  wi th that  issue in paragraph 13 

of  your aff idavi t  and you say this:  

“ I  bel ieve that  members of  the ANC sent  on 

i ts behal f  to represent  i t  in Parl iament I  am 

duty bound to adhere to decisions of  the 

party and inst ruct ions l ike these.”  

And what you are referr ing to there is instruct ions f rom the 

party as to how to vote in relat ion to a vote of  no conf idence.   

That  is your view is i t  not? 20 

MS RANTHO:   That  is my view Chai rperson.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you I  have no further quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you very much Ms Rantho for  

coming to give evidence.  We real ly appreciate i t  and i f  we 

need you to come back and clar i fy some issues we wi l l  ask 
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you to come back but  thank you very much for coming to 

assist  the commission or avai l ing yoursel f  to assist  the 

commission.   Thank you very much you are now excused.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did she hear me? 

ADV FREUND SC:   Yes I  bel ieve so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay al r ight .    

MS RANTHO:   I  heard you Chai rperson thank you very much.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay al r ight  okay.   Okay I  thought maybe 

you did not  hear me.  Okay thank you very much.  10 

MS RANTHO:   No I  d id – I  d id.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .   A l r ight  thank you.   Ms – Mr 

Freund your next  wi tness.  

ADV FREUND SC:   My next  wi tness is Mr James Sel fe.   I  

see that  his  name appears on the screen so he appears to  

be immediately avai lable.   I  do not  know Chai r  whether you 

would l ike to take a f ive minute break before we proceed?  

Perhaps I  might  request  a very short  comfort  break.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:   But  otherwise we are ready to proceed.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no let  us take a short  comfor t  break 

f ive minutes or so and then we can resume af ter that .   We 

adjourn.  

ADV FREUND SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l l  r ise.  
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INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  Mr Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   And thank you fo r  

the  ex tended ad journment .   Papers  were  m isp laced but  I  

now have them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

ADV FREUND SC:    The next  w i tness is  Mr  James Se l fe .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Mr Sel fe,  can you hear me? 

MR SELFE :    Yes,  I  can hear you Judge.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Good af ternoon to you.   Is i t  

af ternoon?  Ja,  good af ternoon to you.  

MR SELFE :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you for avai l ing yoursel f  to assist  

the Commission and give evidence.   Thank you for coming to  

assist .  

MR SELFE :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON :    P lease administer the oath or aff i rmat ion.   

You must te l l  me i f  you cannot hear  me clear ly Mr Sel fe or i f  

there is a delay before you hear what I  say? 20 

MR SELFE :    I  can hear you reasonable c lear ly Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay thank you.   The regist rar wi l l  now 

administer the oath or aff i rmat ion.  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record.  

MR SELFE :    I  am James Sel fe.  
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REGISTRAR :    Do you have any object ion in taking the 

prescr ibed oath? 

MR SELFE :    No,  I  do not .  

REGISTRAR :    Do you consider the oath to  be binding on 

your conscience? 

MR SELFE :    I  do.  

REGISTRAR :    Do you solemnly swear then that  the 

evidence you are about to give,  wi l l  be the t ruth,  the whole 

t ruth and nothing else but  the t ruth?  I f  so,  please ra ise up 

your r ight  hand and say,  so help me God. 10 

MR SELFE :    So help me God.  

JAMES SELFE :    (d.s.s. )  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   Mr Freund, you may proceed.  

EXAMINATION BY ADVOCATE FREUND SC :    Thank you,  

Cha i r.   Mr  Se l fe  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    May before you proceed.  I  am sorry 

Mr Freund.  Maybe before you proceed, let  me announce 

what we have discussed outs ide of  the hearing because 

otherwise you may be wondering why we are start ing wi th a 

new minutes a few minutes before one o’clock.    20 

 We are not  going to be able to s i t  unt i l  the normal  

t ime this af ternoon because of  some commitment.   And we 

are not  going to have a session tomorrow because I  need to 

be somewhere else.    

 The arrangement  that  has been made is that  
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because I  intended adjournment at  three,  we should rather  

use the lunch hour of  one to two to cont inue wi th evidence 

and then at  two that  is then we wi l l  adjourn for lunch but  

then we wi l l  not  resume in the af ternoon.   

 And tomorrow we wi l l  not  s i t  but  on Thursday we wi l l  

cont inue wi th the hearings.   Okay.   Okay Mr Freund, you may 

now proceed.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you ,  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  fo r  the  

record  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Se l fe  i s  to  be  found in  Bund le  2  

a t  page 720 and  fo l low ing,  Exh ib i t  ZZ-7 .   Mr  Se l fe ,  you  10 

have a  copy o f  your  a f f idav i t  and annexure?  

MR SELFE :    I  do.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  the  a f f idav i t  

s ta r ts  a t  page 722 s tar t ing  on  the  – us ing  the  number ing  on  

the  top  le f t  o f  the  pages.    

MR SELFE :    Yes,  i t  is.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And tha t  i t  runs th rough unt i l  the  

s ignature  page a t  page 748.   And tha t  i s  your  s igna ture  a t  

page 748?  

MR SELFE :    I t  is,  yes.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    And have you had an oppor tun i ty  to  

read and cons ide r  you r  a f f idav i t  and are  you sa t is f ied  tha t  

i t  i s  t rue  and cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    I  am. 

[Speaker ’s voice sof t  – unclear]  
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ADV FREUND SC:    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  I  am sorry Mr Freund.  Mr Sel fe,  I  am 

going to ask you to speak up a bi t .   Your voice is qui te sof t .   

So i f  you can t ry and speak up.   Okay Mr Freund, you may 

proceed.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   In  the  l igh t  o f  tha t  

fo rmal  ev idence,  may I  request  tha t  we admi t  as  an  exh ib i t ,  

Exh ib i t  ZZ-7 ,  Bund le  2 ,  page 720 and fo l low ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The aff idavi t  o f  Mr James Sel fe which 

starts at  page 722 is admit ted together wi th i ts  annexures as 10 

an exhibi t  and i t  w i l l  be marked Exhibi t  ZZ-7.  

AFFIDAVIT AND ANNEXURES OF JAMES SELFE IS 

ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT ZZ-7  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Se l fe ,  wou ld  you  

p lease to  tu rn  paragraph 4  o f  your  a f f idav i t?  

MR SELFE :    [No audible reply]   

ADV FREUND SC:    I  wou ld  jus t  l i ke  to  p lace  on  record  

very  br ie f l y.   Some o f  the  key fea tures  o f  you r  exper ience 

and  h is to ry.   You say the re  you have been a  po l i t i c ian  fo r  a  

per iod  in  excess  o f  41-years  and  ac ted  in  the  Democra t ic  20 

A l l iance s ince  i t s  foundat ion .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    I t  is so.  

ADV FREUND SC:    You were  e lec ted  to  the  Senate  in  May 

o f  1994 and you  became a  member  o f  Par l iamen t  in  the  

Nat iona l  Assemble  in  1999.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  
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MR SELFE :    That  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And you remained a  member  o f  

Par l iament  and the  Nat iona l  Assemble  s ince  then.   So you 

are  s t i l l  a  member  o f  Par l iament?  

MR SELFE :    That  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  a f te r  the  2004 

Genera l  E lec t ion  you were  appo in ted  to  the  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces  Por t fo l io  and tha t  amongs t  o ther  por t fo l ios  tha t  on  

wh ich  you have served,  you have  served on tha t  por t fo l io  

and i t s  success i ve  po r t fo l io  now known as the  Por t fo l io  10 

Commi t tee  on  Just ice  and Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  ever  

s ince?  

MR SELFE :    That  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And tha t  you a re  a  fo rmer  Federa l  

Counc i l  Cha i rperson o f  the  DA? 

MR SELFE :    That  is so,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    In  pa ragraph 5  o f  your  a f f idav i t ,  we  

dea l  w i th  what  we  ca l l  w i th  the  PMG repor ts .   Now the  PMG 

is  the  Par l iamentary  Mon i to r ing  Group.   I t  i s  an  NGO as I  

unders tand i t .   I t  has  observe rs  who a t tend most ,  i f  no t  a l l ,  20 

o f  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  meet ings and main ta in  records .   A re  

you fami l ia r  w i th  the i r  records?  

MR SELFE :    I  am fami l iar wi th thei r  records.   I  th ink they 

cover al l  Par l iamentary commit tees.   They record them, both 

oral ly  – wel l ,  both through a recording device and in wri t ing 
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and I  f ind them to be reasonably accurate.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you.   And when you say 

reasonab ly  accu ra te  you a re  re fe r r ing  in  your  a f f idav i t  to  

summar ies?  

MR SELFE :    Correct ,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And are  you  aware  as  you re fer  to  in  

your  a f f idav i t  tha t  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  [00 :08 :17]  [Speaker  no t  

c lea r  –  t ransmiss ion  d is to r ted ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sorry Mr Freund.   Sorry Mr Freund.  You 

could not  be – we could not  hear  you c lear ly.   Maybe you 10 

have to start  that  quest ion afresh.  

ADV FREUND SC:    O f  course .   Mr Se l fe ,  can you conf i rm 

tha t  the  Par l iamentary  Mon i to r ing  Group,  amongst  o ther  

cont r ibu t ions tha t  were  made to  th is  Commiss ion ,  has 

prepared a  repor t  en t i t led  BOSASA Repor t  by  PMG and 

have you had an oppor tun i ty  to  read tha t  repor t?  

MR SELFE :    I  have seen i t  and read i t .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And in  fac t ,  i t  i s  cor rec t ,  i s  i t  no t ,  tha t  

in  par t  o f  your  a f f idav i t  you re fe r red  to  i t  and you g ive  us  

re ferences,  ce r ta in  mater ia l  appear ing  in  tha t  PMG repor t .  20 

MR SELFE :    Yes,  that  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And tha t  repor t ,  speak ing  ve ry  

genera l l y,  i s  der ived f rom or  i t  compromises a  se r ies  o f  

ex t rac ts  f rom PMG records o f  meet ings o f  re levance.   In  

th is  ins tance meet ings o f  re levance to  the  quest i on  over  
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Par l iamentary  overs igh t  in  re la t ion  to  cont rac ts  be tween 

the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  and the  BOSASA 

Group o f  Compan ies .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    That  is correct .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And I  unders tand tha t  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tees do  main ta in  to  some exten t  the i r  own minutes  

bu t  cou ld  you  p lease compare  the  fo remost  and 

comple teness o f  those minutes  by  compar ison  to  the  

summar ies  in  records  tha t  a re  produced by  the  PMG? 

MR SELFE :    Certainly.   The minutes tend to  be fai r ly  bland,  10 

an out l ine merely the business of  th is t ransacted at  the 

commit tee meet ing.   The PMG reports  are more ful l .   They 

quote what individual  members had to say in some instances 

and they give more of  an account of  the commit tee meet ing 

and what gives a f lavour of  what was discussed at  the 

commit tee meet ing.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  thank you.   Now I  want  to  tu rn  to  

parag raph 6  o f  your  a f f idav i t .   Th is  i s  rea l l y  the  bu lk  o f  

your  a f f idav i t .   And the  focus in  some deta i l  in  paragraph 6  

i s  on  cont rac ts  be tween the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  20 

Serv i ces  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  [Speaker  no t  c lear  –  t ransmiss ion  

d is to r ted ]  and  BOSASA and  a f f i l i a ted  and  re la ted  

compan ies .   B road ly  speak ing ,  you wou ld  agree tha t  i s  

what  you a t tempted to  do?  

MR SELFE :    That  is so.  
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ADV FREUND SC:    And you re fer  in  your  a f f idav i t  to  

inc idents  about  wh ich  ev idence has a l ready been g iven to  

th is  Commiss ion .   Cont rac ts  awarded to  BOSASA and  

cer ta in  o f  i t s  subs id ia r i es  f rom August  2004 onwards.   And  

in  par t i cu la r  a  se t  o f  four  cont rac ts  tha t  were  awarded in  

the  per iod  2004 to  2006.   Is  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    That  is so,  yes.    

ADV FREUND SC:    And you say  in  paragraph 6 .2  o f  your  

a f f idav i t  and re fe r r ing  to  the  very  f i rs t  o f  those cont rac ts  

tha t :  10 

“ I t  was immedia te ly  m i red  in  con t roversy  and  

tha t  sources who  you have ident i f ied  to ld  you 

tha t  i t  was common knowledge tha t  Ange lo  

Agr izz i  and Pat r i ck  G i l lman had cont r ibu ted  to  

the  f raming o f  the  requ i rements  fo r  the  tender.   

Members  have been f ramed in  such a  way tha t  

BOSASA wou ld  be  advantaged. ”  

 I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  that  is what the insiders told me at  the 

t ime, yes.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    And then you re fer  in  pa ragraph 6 .3 ,  

6 .4 ,  6 .5  to  the  fu r the r  cont rac ts  awarded to  BOSASA and 

i t s  assoc ia ted  compan ies  in  tha t  per iod .   And then a t  

parag raph 6 .8  you move on to  dea l  w i th  an  a l legat ion  

repor ted  in  the  press .  
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MR SELFE :    Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    The a l legat ion  repor ted  in  the  press  

and you g ive  a  re ference,  and the  Commiss ion  can re fer  to  

them in  due course  i f  need be,  was tha t  Mr  L inden  the  

then Nat iona l  Commiss ioner  fo r  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  had  

reg i s te red a  company tha t  no t  on l y  shared an address w i th  

BOSASA and i t s  two subs id ia r i es ,  Phezu lu  and Sondo lo ,  

but  tha t  company was a  shareho lder  in  a t  leas t  some o f  

those compan ies .  

 In  o ther  words,  there  was a  suggest ion  o f  a  10 

persona l  f inanc ia l  in te res t  by  the  then Nat iona l  

Commiss ioner  in  these BOSASA cont rac ts .  

MR SELFE :    Yes,  that  is correct .   And obviously,  that  was 

very suspicious at  the t ime and we raised the matter o f ten.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Wel l ,  tha t  is  rea l l y  what  I  wanted to  

come to .   In  paragraph 6 .9  you re fer  to  a  number  o f  ca l l s  

fo r  an  i nvest iga t ion  or  an  i nqu i ry  tha t  you made  a t  the  

t ime.   D id  you make such ca l l s  and i f  so ,  was any heed  

g iven to  your  ca l l s  fo r  those inqu i r ies?  

MR SELFE :    I  had many cal ls over many years that  these 20 

events should be invest igated ei ther by the commit tee or by 

some appropriate inqui ry but  normal ly fe l l  on death ears.   

And there was very l i t t le acceptance of  that  suggest ion f rom 

the major i ty party.  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   And we w i l l  dea l  w i th  tha t  
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i ssue in  some more  deta i l  as  we  go a long.   You dea l  in  

parag raph 6 .11  w i th  a  renewal  o r  a  re -award  o f  the  very  

f i rs t  cont rac t  and  a  fu r ther  and an  admin i s t ra t i ve  ex tens ion 

o f  tha t  cont rac t .    

 And you then re fer,  and th is  i s  a  mat te r  o f  pub l i c  

record  wh ich  has been fu l l y  vent i la ted  be fore  the  

Commiss ion ,  the  appo in tment  o f  a  new commiss ioner,  

Mr  Bern ie  Petersen.    

 And you re fer  to  cer ta in  engagements  be tween  

your  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  and Mr  Petersen.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  10 

MR SELFE :    That  is correct ,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now a l though you say the  ca l l s  tha t  

you made fo r  invest iga t ions or  i nqu i r ies  genera l l y  went  

unheeded.   I t  i s  cor rec t ,  i s  i t  no t ,  tha t  in  November  2007,  

as  re fe r red  to  in  parag raph 6 .13  o f  your  a f f idav i t ,  the  then  

Pres ident  Thabo Mbek i ,  commiss ioned a  Spec ia l  

Invest iga t ing  Un i t  to  invest iga te  a l leged ser ious  tender  

i r regu lar i t ies  in  re la t ion  to  the  DCS? 

MR SELFE :    Yes,  that  is so.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And ar i s ing  f rom tha t ,  you re fer  in  20 

parag raph 6 .14  to  a  meet ing  tha t  your  commi t tee  had w i th  

Mr  Petersen in  wh ich  you say he  s ta ted  tha t  the 

depar tment  then led  by  h im acknowledged tha t  there  was a 

prob lem wi th  the  ou tsourc ing  o f  se rv ices  and he re fer red  to  

these ongo ing  S IU invest iga t ions.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  
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MR SELFE :    Yes,  Mr Petersen was a breath of  f resh ai r.   He 

understood that  there was a problem in the department in he 

was at  pains to  get  to the bot tom of  i t  but  he was 

stonewal led anywhere he went.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Then in  pa rag raph 6 .15  you re fer  to  a  

d iscuss ion  o f  what  you ca l l  the  Cater ing  Cont rac t  wh ich  is  

rea l l y  t he  f i rs t  in  p r inc ip le  BOSASA cont rac t .   As  a  meet ing  

o f  your  commi t tee  on  the  19 t h  o f  August  2008,  and  you say  

tha t  the  cha i rperson asked fo r  a  b r ie f ing  on  ce r ta in  i ssues.   

The cha i rpe rson  then was Mr  Denn is  B loem.   I s  tha t  10 

cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    That  is correct ,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And you say e l sewhere  in  your  

a f f idav i t ,  you deve loped a  good work ing  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  

Mr  B loem.   You regarded as  a  good cha i r  o f  the  commi t tee .  

MR SELFE :    I  d id indeed.  He was a col league of  mine in 

the Senate and we went a long way in pol i t ics together.   We 

had a personal  re lat ionship.   So he was able to do th ings on 

the commit tee that  maybe another chairperson wi l l  not .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And what  you re fer red  i n  paragraph  20 

6 .15  is  a  cer ta in  request  f rom the  commi t tee  to  the  

depar tment  to  p rov ide  in fo rmat ion  tha t  i t  cou ld  no t  p rov ide  

w i th  the  ou tse t .   And you say as  fa r  as  you can reco l lec t  i t  

never  d id  so .   You never  go t  tha t  in fo rmat ion .   Now f i rs t l y,  

i s  tha t  cor rec t  tha t  there  was such an inc ident?  
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MR SELFE :    That  is correct ,  ja.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Was tha t  unusua l  in  your  exper ience  

or  d id  you exper ience tha t  t ype o f  p rob lem wi th  any  degree 

o f  i r regu lar i t y?  

MR SELFE :    No,  i t  was a fai r ly regular occurrence that  you 

would ask the department for a wri t ten report  on a matter  

that  they were unable to provide sat isfactory before the 

commit tee.   They would then promise to provide a wri t ten 

report  and i t  was seldom not  produced at  al l .   And somet imes 

i t  was fo l lowed up and even then i t  was not  produced.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    So  when you say i t  was ve ry  se ldom 

not  p roduced a t  a l l .   Do you mean very  se ldom produced or  

was i t  never  p roduced?  

MR SELFE :    Very seldom produced. 

ADV FREUND SC:    Very  se ldom p roduced.   Now you re fer  

in  paragraph 6 .16  to  Commiss ioner  Petersen repor t ing  to  

your  commi t tee  on  the  21 s t  o f  October  2008  tha t  a  

p re l im inary  repor t  f rom the  S IU,  the  Spec ia l  Inves t iga t ing  

Un i t ,  had been  ava i lab le  to  the  depar tment  in  the  

preced ing  months ,  September  2008 .    20 

 And you say in  paragraph 6 .17  tha t  on  the  bas is  o f  

th is  repor t ,  Commiss ioner  Pete rsen had suspended one o f  

the  person aga ins t  whom these  accusat ions had been 

made,  Mr  Pat r i ck  G i l l i ngham.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    That  is correct .   That  is what he told the 
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commit tee.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Cou ld  you perhaps e labora te  on  -  by 

tha t  t ime –  so  we  are  now in  October  2008.   To  what  ex ten t  

you had fo rmed an impress ion  based on the  l i t t le  tha t  you  

knew o f  the  S IU repor t  and what  Commiss ioner  Petersen  

had to ld  you  as  to  whether  there  were  i ssues o f  apparent  

ser ious concern .  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  there was certainly issues of  ser ious 

concern.   They had to started to appear in the media.   There 

were some ins iders in the department who were talk ing about  10 

this.   And the sum total  was that  we regarded the affai rs of  

the department and i ts relat ionship wi th BOSASA in  a  very  

ser ious l igh t .  

 And th is  was substant ia ted  then when  

Commiss ioner  Petersen came to  the  commi t tee  and 

substant ia ted  by  the  fac t  tha t  he  had used the  in te r im 

repor t  as  a  bas is  to  suspend Mr  G i l l i ngham.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you.   Now Mr  B loem has a l ready 

tes t i f ied  to  th is  Commiss ion  and  he has a l ready tes t i f ied  

about  some d i f f i cu l t y  in  re la t ionsh ip  he  had w i th  the  then  20 

Min is te r  Ba l four.    

 And you re fer  in  paragraph 6 .18  to  a  meet ing  on  

the  21 s t  o f  October  2008 and you say tha t :  

“The meet ing  was marked by  the  rece ip t  o f  a  

le t te r  f rom Ba l four  to  B loem to  the  e f fec t  tha t  i t  



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 97 of 126 
 

wou ld  be  inappropr ia te  fo r  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  to  d i scuss the  “ ins tab i l i t y ”  in  the  

DCS,  argu ing  tha t  th is  i s  beyond the  

competence o f  the  commi t tee . ”  

 Wel l ,  f i rs t l y.   Can you conf i rm tha t  tha t  i s  what  

happened,  tha t  there  was such a  le t te r?  

MR SELFE :    There was such a let ter.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Second ly.   Was tha t  a  un ique,  as  fa r  

as  you know,  p rob lem as the  be tween the  cha i r  o f  the 

commi t tee  and the  then Min i s te r?   How wou ld  you  10 

character i se  the  re la t ionsh ip  there  and pa r t i cu la r ly  the  

a t t i tude o f  the  Min is te r  to  the  ove rs igh t  tha t  the  commi t tee 

was a t tempt ing  to  e f fec t?  

MR SELFE :    I t  was a most  ext raordinary event  because in  

al l  my experience in Parl iament I  have never come across a 

Minister te l l ing the commit tee what  they could and could not  

do.   But  the instabi l i ty referred to  the relat ionship between 

Petersen and the Minister.    

 Those a l legat ions of  a clash between those two 

personal i t ies have also found i ts way into the media and the 20 

commit tee wanted to know what was going on.    

 And the Minister wrote and saying i t  was none of  h is 

business,  none of  the commit tee’s business to d iscuss what 

was going on in the department.    

 But  the commit tee in the view of  the fact  that  they 
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had received this  let ter  f rom Mr Bal four  then decided not  to 

pursue any inqui ry in the commit tee i tsel f .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you re fer red  to  the  press  repor ts  

who had dea l t  w i th  the  d i f f i cu l t y  o f  the  re la t ionsh ip  

be tween Commiss ioner  Petersen and Min i s te r  Ba l fou r.   D id  

tha t  surp r ise  you?  Were  you aware  o f  any bear ing  on  the  

issues o f  the  BOSASA cont rac ts?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  i t  was very clear and stated by 

Mr Petersen that  Mr Petersen was uncomfortable wi th the 

administ rat ive extension of  the BOSASA cont ract  beyond 10 

2007 and wanted the whole process re-advert ised and put  

out  for tender.   Mr Bal four,  apparent ly,  d id not  want that  to 

take place.   He wanted the contract  to be extended for  

another year.   And i t  has caused qui te a degree of  

unpleasantness between the two individuals.    

ADV FREUND SC:    What  you then go on to  dea l  w i th  in  

parag raph 6 .20  is  tha t  i t  was in  fac t  ex tended.   

Commiss ioner  Petersen was moved e lsewhere  and the  

cont rac t  was ex tended w i thout  go ing  to  tender.   I s  tha t  

cor rec t?  20 

MR SELFE :    That  is correct ,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    He was very  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    One second Mr Freund, please.   Mr Sel fe,  

the posi t ion that  you have stated I  th ink as having been 

conveyed by Mr Petersen that  Minister Bal four wanted the 
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contract  to be extended without  going out  on tender.    

 Is that  just  something that  you were told  as a 

commit tee by Mr Petersen or is that  someth ing that  you 

happen to know to have been the posi t ion of  Mr Bal four?  

Maybe the commit tee cal led him to a meet ing and that  is  

what he said?   

 I  just  want to f ind out  whether you have personal  

knowledge of  that  part icular because Mr Petersen is late.   So 

he cannot te l l  us i f  that  was Mr Bal four ’s posi t ion.    

MR SELFE :    Yes,  Chai r  I  personal ly cannot recol lect  how 10 

that  knowledge came to me but  I  – al l  I  can tel l  you is that  i t  

was fai r ly common knowledge.  I t  might  have been conveyed 

to me by Mr Bloem. 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay.   Okay i t  would be important  to 

f ind out  i f  there is somebody who has got  personal  

knowledge of  Mr Bal four having taken that  stand.   But  okay.   

Thank you.   Proceed Mr Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you ,  Cha i r.   You re fer  in  

parag raph 6 .21  o f  your  a f f idav i t  what  you  ca l l  an  

ex t raord ina ry  exchange tha t  took p lace between the  DCS 20 

and the  Mai l  &  Guard ian  in  January  2009.   Perhaps you 

cou ld  jus t  exp la in  w i thout  go ing  in to  too  much de ta i l  the  

g is t  o f  th is  ex t rao rd inary  exchange? 

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  there were al legat ions pr inc ip le in the 

Mai l  &  Guard ian that  the Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  
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Serv i ces  and BOSASA were  co l lud ing  in  the  quest ion  o f  the  

Cate r ing  Cont rac t  and the i r  a f f i l i a ted  compan ies  were  a lso  

benef i t ing ,  Phezu lu  and Sondo lo ,  and as  a  resu l t  o f  tha t  

the  Corpora te  Communica t ions b ranch o f  the  DCS p laced 

severa l  adver t i sements  in  Sunday newspapers  ear l y  in  

January  o f  2009 and sa id  tha t  th is  was a l l  nonsense.    

 And as  a  resu l t ,  the  Mai l  &  Guard ian  then  

pub l i shed,  as  I  reco l lec t  the  f ron t  page,  an  ar t i c le  w i th  the  

head l ine :   Here  is  the  proof ,  Min is te r.    

 And wh ich  i t  la id  down exact ly  why  they had made  10 

the  a l legat ions tha t  they made about  mal feasance a t  the  

depar tment .    

ADV FREUND SC:    And on your  read ing  o f  those 

a l legat ions,  d id  they look su f f i c ien t ly  p laus ib le  to  war ran t  

an  invest iga t ion?  

MR SELFE :    Undoubtedly,  yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Cha i r,  wha t  I  omi t ted  to  do  when 

Mr  Se l fe  f i rs t  re fe r red  to  the  BOSASA repor t  was  to  g ive 

you a  re ference to  where  tha t  i s  to  be  found in  the  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

ADV FREUND SC:    And tha t  i s  ZZ-8 .1 .   I t  i s  in  Bund le  4 .   

And you w i l l  see  tha t  in  the  heads  to  the  paragraph tha t  we  

are  dea l ing  w i th  a t  the  moment  about  the  exchange in  the 

Mai l  &  Guard ian .   You w i l l  see  there  a t  Footnote  16  a  

re ference.   You w i l l  jus t  see i t  i s  s ta ted  very  c ryp t ica l l y  
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PMG page 18.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV FREUND SC:    Now there  w i l l  be  ev idence  in  due 

course  f rom the  author  o f  the  BOSASA repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m 

ADV FREUND SC:    That  w i l l  be  fo rmal ly  in t roduced  by  way  

o f  ev idence.   But  where  you see a  re ference to  PMG l i ke  

tha t ,  i t  i s  in  th is  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m?  

ADV FREUND SC:    I t  a  re fe rence to  the  BOSASA repor t  10 

prepared by  the  PMG at  page 18  where  you w i l l  ac tua l l y  

f ind  tha t  par t i cu la r  a r t i c le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay thank you.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now mov ing  on f rom tha t  Mr  Se l fe .   

You say,  and as  Mr  B loem made apparent  in  h is  own  

ev idence -  I  am re fer r ing  you now to  parag raph  6 .22  o f  

your  a f f idav i t  -  tha t  he  became increas ing ly  d is i l lus ioned 

w i th  the  ANC.   Cou ld  you jus t  ta lk  to  the  issue you ra ise  in  

parag raph 6 .22?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  what  used to happen is that  Mr Bloem 20 

used to te lephone me f rom t ime to t ime to tel l  me about the 

di ff icul t ies he had wi th his own organisat ion and to pass on 

certain informat ion and to encourage me to ask certain  

quest ions and to pursue certain issues in the commit tee 

which he had knowledge of  presumable f rom discussion at  
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h is Study Group but  which I  knew nothing about.    

 And what he told me as wel l  was that  he was 

regular ly summoned to the Deputy Chief  Whip at  the t ime 

were Mr Gi l l iomee and Mr Nel  to repr imand him for act ing 

l ike and opposi t ion MP.  That  he real ly was ful f i l l ing his task 

of  being an impart ia l  chairperson of  an oversight  commit tee.    

ADV FREUND SC:    Now a t  the  end o f  the  4 t h  Par l iament ,  i t  

takes p lace,  as  I  unders tand,  a t  the  end o f  each 

par l iament .   Por t fo l io  commi t tees  prepare  fo rmal  repor t s  

wh ich  a re  known co l loqu ia l l y  handover  repor ts  o r  legacy 10 

repor t ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And a t  the  end o f  th is  four th  par l iament  

wh ich  is  the  par l iament  dur ing  wh ich  Mr  B loem was the  

Cha i r  and you were  a l so  a  member  o f  the  commi t tee ,  a  

legacy repor t  was prepared on the  work  o f  the  p reced ing  

par l iament  and on,  as  i t  were ,  suggest ions as  to  the  work  

o f  the  incoming commi t tee ,  wou ld  tha t  be  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    Yes,  a  legacy repor t  i s  rea l l y  to  t ry  and 

h igh l igh t  the  issues tha t  were  unab le  to  be  reso lved dur ing  20 

the  prev ious f i ve  years  and to  encourage the  new 

commi t tee  to  take  on those issues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now in  re la t ion  to  the  a l legat ions o f  

cor rup t ion  and the  l i ke  per ta in ing  to  the  BOSASA group o f  

compan ies  and the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces ,  
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what  was in  shor t  and in  summary  the  pos i t ion  adopted in  

th is  legacy repor t  o f  2009?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  as  I  quote  there ,  the  commi t tee  

remained d i s tu rbed w i th  the  manner  in  wh ich  the  mat te r  

was hand led  and the  incoming commi t tee  shou ld  t rea t  i t  as  

a  pr io r i t y .   That  was i t s  summary and i t  was unab le  dur ing  

the  prev ious f i ve  years  to  make su f f i c ien t  headway in  

ge t t ing  to  the  bo t tom o f  th is  i ssue and i t  encouraged the  

new commi t tee  to  do  so .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And you make the  observa t ion  in  th is  10 

parag raph tha t  tha t  repor t  dea l t  w i th  many issues but  tha t  

the  cont rac ts  to  BOSASA,  Phezu lu  and Sondo lo  IT  fea tured 

predominant ly  in  tha t  par t i cu la r  legacy is  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR SELFE :    They d id ,  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you a l so  re fer  in  paragraph 6 .24  

to  o ther  overs igh t  ins t i tu t ions  tha t  were  a lso  express ing  

concern .   You re fer  to  the  aud i to r  genera l  and you re fer  to  

SCOPA and you re fer  to  a  repor t  in  the  Mai l  and Guard ian  

about  the  aud i to r  genera l ’ s  repor t  in to  i t s  invest iga t ion  in to 

BOSASA,  Phezu lu  and Sondo lo  cont rac ts ,  i s  tha t  co r rec t?  20 

MR SELFE :    Tha t  i s  so ,  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And the  newspapers ,  tha t  were  the  

Mai l  and Guard ian ,  pub l i shed leaks and the  l i ke  f rom the  

aud i to r  genera l ’ s  repor t  and on a  read ing  o f  tha t ,  what  

impress ion  d id  i t  c rea te  in  your  m ind as  to  whether  these 
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were  a l legat ions tha t  requ i red  care fu l  and  proper  

invest iga t ion?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  they  were  cer ta in l y  very  ser ious 

a l legat ions because they ta lked to  co l lus ion ,  they ta lked to  

tender  r igg ing ,  they ta lked to  a  mass ive  probab ly  

overs ta tement  o f  the  costs  and these are  mat te rs  wh ich  I  

be l ieve  the  po r t fo l io  commi t tee  shou ld  a t  the  very  least  

have taken not ice  o f ,  fo l lowed up and invest iga ted .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And then you re fer  in  parag raph 6 .245  

o f  your  a f f idav i t  to  the  i ssue tha t  we have  a l ready touched  10 

on but  here  you put  a  t ime per iod  to  i t ,  you  say:  

“Between 2004 and 2009 in  par t i cu la r  I  regu la r ly  

ca l led  on  the  m in is te r  and whose depar tment  to  be  

invest iga ted ,  th is  la rge l y  fe l l  on  deaf  ea rs  a l though 

the  S IU inqu i ry  was ins t i tu ted .   Whenever  I  d id  th is  

in  the  PCCS meet ing  the  mat te r  was s tud ious l y  

igno red. ”  

And you g i ve  a  re ference to  a  press  repor t  on  the  issue.   

Cou ld  you jus t  pe rhaps e labora te  on  tha t  b r ie f l y?  

MR SELFE :    Yes .   Wel l ,  i t  was qu i te  c lear  tha t  par l iament  20 

th rough i t s  i ns t i tu t ions  was unab le  or  unwi l l ing  to  dea l  w i th  

the  mat te r  w i th  su f f i c ien t  ser iousness and I  fe l t  tha t  a  

p roper  inqu i ry ,  perhaps a  Jud ic ia l  Commiss ion  o f  Inqu i ry  o r  

some o ther  Commiss ion  o f  Inqu i ry  wou ld  be  a  more  

appropr ia te  way o f  dea l ing  w i th  i t  no tw i ths tand ing  the  fac t  
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tha t  the  S IU was busy w i th  an  invest iga t ion .  

ADV FREUND SC:    You then move  on f rom paragraph 6 .26  

onwards to  dea l  w i th  the  next  par l iament ,  the  f i f th  

par l iament  and dur ing  tha t  per iod ,  I  th ink  i t  i s  a  mat te r  o f  

pub l i c  record  tha t  Mr  V incent  Smi th  rep laced Mr  Denn is  

B loem as the  Cha i rperson o f  tha t  commi t tee ,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And a t  an  ear ly  meet ing  in  tha t  f i f th  

par l iament  you dea l  w i th  in  paragraph 6 .27 ,  you re fer  to  an  10 

inc ident  where  you ra ised the  re -award ing  o f  the  cont rac t  

to  BOSASA whi ls t  i t  was s t i l l  under  invest iga t ion  and you 

re fer  to  the  response you got .   Perhaps you cou ld  jus t  take  

us  th rough tha t .  

MR SELFE :    We l l ,  the  ca ter ing  cont rac t  ran  f rom 2004 to 

2007.   Then i t  was ex tended by  a  year.   So around about  

the  m idd le  o f  2008 i t  was due fo r  e i ther  re -adver t i s ing  or  

renewal  o r  whatever.   Now the  depar tment  a l ready had the 

pre l im inary  repor t  o f  the  S IU and  we had a  p re t ty  good 

idea tha t  the  pre l im inary  repor t  o f  the  S IU was fa i r l y  20 

damning and ye t  no tw i ths tand ing  tha t  fac t ,  the  cont rac t  

was renewed aga in  and Mr  Motseke who was a t  tha t  s tage 

the  CDC Correc t ions sa id  tha t  h is  hands were  e f fec t i ve l y  

t ied  in  the  award  o f  cont rac ts  because these were  mat te rs  

tha t  were  dea l t  w i th  by  b id  eva lua t ion  commi t tees and not  
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by  l ine  c i v i l  servants .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Can you jus t  fo r  the  record  e labora te?  

CDC,  what  i s  tha t?   Ch ie f  Deputy…” 

MR SELFE :    Commiss ioner.  

ADV FREUND SC:    A l r igh t .   And so  i f  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  I  d id  no t  hear  tha t .   I  am 

sor ry,  Mr  Freund,  I  d id  no t  hear  the  answer  f rom Mr  Se l fe .   

What  does CDC s tand fo r?  

ADV FREUND SC:    CDC s tands fo r  Ch ie f  Deputy  

Commiss ioner.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Immedia te ly  beneath  Nat iona l  

Commiss ioner.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  thank you.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now i f  I  read in  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  de ta i l  

the  ex t rac t  tha t  we quote  f rom the  BOSASA repor t  on  th is ,  

he  says tha t :  

“Externa l  fac tors  were  no t  under  cons idera t ion  and  

in  contex t . ”  

Do I  read co r rec t l y  tha t  he  is  suggest ing  tha t  these 20 

a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion  in  the  ear l ie r  cont rac ts  awarded to  

BOSASA and i t s  subs id ia r i es  were  ex terna l  fac to rs  tha t  

ought  no t  to  be  taken in to  account  a t  a l l  in  dec id ing  i f  they  

shou ld  benef i t  f rom a  fu r ther  cont rac t .  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  what  he  was say ing  was the  he  h imse l f ,  
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as  a  l ine  o f f i c ia l  o f  the  Depar tmen t  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  

cou ld  no t  in f luence the  award  o f  the  cont rac t  and  ne i ther  

cou ld  anybody e lse  because they were  in  the  hands o f  the  

b id  eva lua t ion  commi t tee  and the  b id  ad jud ica t ion  

commi t tees in  a  sense opera t ing  independent ly  and tha t  

those commi t tees  were  prec luded f rom tak ing  tha t  sor t  o f  

ev idence o f  co l lus ion  in to  account  when they awarded the  

cont rac t  because i t  was not  w i th in  t he  spec i f i ca t ions.  

ADV FREUND SC:    When you say w i th in  the  spec i f i ca t ions  

you mean wi th in  the  tender  spec i f i ca t ions as  to  the  cr i te r ia  10 

to  be  cons ide red? 

MR SELFE :    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  in  paragraph 628 you make a 

comment  a r i s ing  f rom tha t .   Perhaps you cou ld  ta lk  to  what  

you say there .  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  you  see,  when  they go t  the  pre l im inary  

repor t  o f  the  S IU  i t  was cons ide red good enough to  use to  

suspend Mr  Pat r i ck  G i l l i ngham f rom h is  pos i t ion  bu t  i t  was  

not  good enough to  s top  the  award  o f  the  cont rac t  in  2008.   

I  f ind  tha t  ex t raord inary  because  i f  i t  wou ld  s tand up to  20 

some sor t  o f  sc ru t iny  i n  te rms o f  the  suspens ion  o f  an  

o f f i c ia l  i t  shou ld  have been good enough to  s top  the  aware  

o f  the  cont rac t .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Perhaps you shou ld  jus t  e labora te  in  a 

l i t t le  more  de ta i l ,  what  was the  nub o f  the  accusat ion  



02 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 336 
 

Page 108 of 126 
 

aga ins t  Mr  G i l l i ngham insofa r  as  BOSASA was concerned?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  i t  was a l leged tha t  he  and Mr  Agr izz i  

had co l luded togethe r,  tha t  they had together  d rawn up the  

tender  spec i f i ca t i ons fo r  the  or ig ina l  ca ter ing  cont rac t  and  

subsequent  cont rac ts  a re  awarded  to Sondo lo  and Phezu lu  

and tha t  in  re tu rn  fo r  tha t ,  Mr  G i l l i ngham was a l l eged to 

have rece ived a  number  o f  cars ,  to  have had h i s  house  

pa id  o f f ,  to  have k i t chen renovat ions done,  to  have 

rece ived a  cer ta in  degree o f  money and to  have an 

overseas t r ip  pa id  fo r  h is  daughte r.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    And the  source  o f  those payments  was  

a l leged,  i f  I  unders tand you cor rec t l y,  to  have emanated  

f rom –  le t  me not  ask  a  lead ing  quest ion ,  f rom whom?  Who 

was the  payor?  

MR SELFE :     I t  was a l leged tha t  they had come f rom the  

top  leve ls  o f  BOSASA.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you have re fer red  a l ready to  the  

fac t  tha t  there  was an S IU invest iga t ion  and you re fer  in  

parag raph 6 .29  to  a  br ie f ing  rece ived by  your  commi t tee  

f rom Mr  Wi l l ie  Hofmeyer,  the  then  head o f  the  S IU to  your  20 

commi t tee .   D id  you rece ive  such a  repor t?  

MR SELFE :    We d id  rece ive  the  repor t  i t  was in  a  fo rm o f  

a  ser ies  o f  overhead s l ides  wh ich  were  ta lked to  by  Mr  

Hofmeyer  bu t  we d id  no t  rece ive  the  S IU repor t  i t se l f .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now when we look a t  what  you re fer  in  
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your  foo tno te  and we look a t  the  BOSASA repor t  one gets  

the  impress ion  tha t  Mr  Hofmeyer  was a t  leas t  in i t ia l l y  

as tu te  no t  to  name names but  tha t  you named names.   So 

cou ld  you p lease jus t  te l l  us  what  happened a t  that  

meet ing  and what  you sa id  and why you sa id  i t?  

MR SELFE :    Yes,  we l l  Mr  Hofmeyer  p leaded w i th  the  

commi t tee  no t  to  name any names a l leged ly  because he 

was concerned tha t  BOSASA might  sue h im fo r  whatever  

he  was go ing  to  say.   I  d id  no t  regard  tha t  as  be ing  

p laus ib le  a t  a l l ,  f i rs t l y  Mr  Hofmeyer  was tes t i f y ing  in  10 

par l iament  and every th ing  tha t  i s  sa id  in  par t i cu la r  i s  

covered by  p r iv i lege.  

 And second ly,  because everybody outs ide ,  the  

genera l  pub l i c ,  were  fu l l y  aware  by  tha t  s tage  o f  the 

a l legat ions aga ins t  BOSASA,  Phezu lu  and Sondo lo  and i t  

made no sense to  no t  name names and so  I  named them.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And was there  any doubt  in  you r  m ind 

or  in  the  m ind o f  anyone present  a t  tha t  meet ing  tha t  the  

en t i t y  o r  en t i t ies  tha t  he  had re fer red  to  anonymous ly  were  

cor rec t l y  ident i f ied  by  you as  be ing  BOSASA ent i t ies?  20 

MR SELFE :    I  was cer ta in l y  no t  cont rad ic ted  in  any way by  

any member  o f  the  commi t tee .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And jus t  very  br ie f l y  and very  broad ly  

because we do have the  wr i t ten  documenta t ion ,  i t  i s  a l l  

apparent  in  the  BOSASA repor t ,  what  Mr  Hofmeyer  d id  was 
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a f te r  dea l ing  w i th  ce r ta in  o ther  i ssues to  ident i f y  what  he  

ca l led  example  number  4  or  case  number  4  or  someth ing  

l i ke  tha t  and what  was the  g is t  o f  the  f ind ings  tha t  in  

re la t ion  to  those unnamed ent i t ies  he  sa id  tha t  the  S IU had 

made?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  in  re la t ion  to  tha t  one wh ich  I  

unders tood to  re fer  to  BOSASA re fer red  aga in  to  –  and I  

have a l luded to  be fore  –  tha t  the re  was co l lus ion  about  the  

const ruc t ion  o f  the  tenders ,  tha t  there  were  payments  were  

made to  a t  leas t  one o f f i c ia l ,  i f  no t  more ,  the  depar tment ,  10 

and tha t  there  were  mat te rs  tha t  requ i red  fu r ther  

invest iga t ion  inc lud ing  by  the  po l i ce .  

ADV FREUND SC:    D id  you or  any o the r  members  o f  the  

por t fo l io  exp ress  any v iews a t  tha t  meet ing  about  the  

impor t  o f  what  was revea led  in  the  S IU repor t?   Wel l ,  

everybody pro fessed themse lves to  be  very  shocked by  i t  

and we were  g iven the  assurance tha t  th is  S IU repor t  

wou ld  be  handed over  to  the  Nat iona l  P rosecut ing  Author i t y  

and tha t  peop le  imp l ica ted  in  the  repor t  wou ld  be  

prosecuted in  due course  by  the  NPA.   Unfor tunate ly,  tha t  20 

was in  2009,  we are  now in  2021 and ve ry,  ve ry  l i t t le  had  

happened.  

MR SELFE :    Now you re fer  in  pa rag raph 6 .32  tha t  what  I  

th ink  you have jus t  been a l lud ing  to ,  tha t  the  commi t tee  

was to ld  tha t  tha t  had been re fe r red  to  the  NPA,  I  th ink  
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there  most  members  regarded the  mat te r  as  hav ing  been 

d isposed o f .   Now I  can unders tand tha t  po in t  o f  v iew,  a t  

leas t  fo r  about  2009,  ( i nd is t inc t  –  record ing  d is to r ted)  bu t  

what  about  in  the  years  tha t  fo l lowed?  What  was the  

degree o f  in te res t ,  i f  any,  was brought  up  by  your  

commi t tee  in to  –  as  regards these ser ious a l legat ions and  

what  was becoming o f  them and  what  the i r  imp l ica t ions  

were  fo r  fu r the r  cont rac ts  then?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  one wou ld  have assumed a t  the  t ime 

tha t  the  NPA was  do ing  i t s  work ,  wou ld  have assumed tha t  10 

the  depar tment  wou ld  have taken note  o f  those very  

ser ious a l legat ions bu t  what  happened is  tha t  in  due  

course  the  con t rac t  was renewed and renewed and 

ex tended and ex tended unt i l  ve ry  recent ly  w i thout  any  

apparent  consequence fo r  anybody in  e i ther  DCS or  the  

BOSASA group o f  compan ies .  

ADV FREUND SC:    I f  I  can  take  you back a  l i t t le  to  6 .35  o f  

your  a f f idav i t  as  a t  24  March 2010,  you re fe r  to  the  

Min is te r  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  in fo rming the  Nat iona l  

Assembly  tha t  a  d isc ip l ina ry  inqu i ry  had commenced w i th  20 

( ind is t inc t  –  record ing  d is to r ted)  the  o f f i c ia l  tha t  you  

quoted in  the  repor t  and you say tha t  was Mr  G i l l ingham,  is  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SELFE :    Yes,  the  m in is te r  came to  par l iament  and 

admi t ted  tha t  there  was an o f f i c ia l  tha t  was  fac ing  
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d isc ip l ina ry  s teps.   We unders tood p r iva te ly  tha t  tha t  

person was Mr  G i l l i ngham.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And you say  in  the  next  paragraph tha t  

your  in fo rmat ion  is  tha t  when the  d isc ip l inary  pane l  was 

due to  hand down i t s  f ind ing  Mr  G i l l i ngham res igned f rom 

the  depar tment .  

MR SELFE :    That  i s  cor rec t ,  I  unders tood a t  the  t ime in  

o rder  to  p reserve  h is  pens ion .  

ADV FREUND SC:    So maybe i f  you wou ld  l i ke  to  ta lk  to  

the  po in t  you make in  your  pa ragraph 6 .37 .  10 

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  what  I  exper ienced over  th is  per iod  

be tween 2009 and the  years  tha t  fo l lowed was tha t  there  

was abso lu te l y  no  appet i te  tha t  I  cou ld  d isce rn  in  e i ther  the 

depar tment  o r  the  NPA o r  any  o ther  law enfo rcement  

agency to  dea l  w i th  the  very  se r ious a l legat ions tha t  had  

been made aga ins t  tha t  depar tment ,  i t s  o f f i c ia ls  and  

cr i t i ca l l y  BOSASA and i t s  a f f i l i a tes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now you re fer  in  parag raph  6 .41  to  

fu r ther  a t tempts  you made fo r  ac t ion  to  be  taken in  re la t ion  

to  th is .   What  success d id  you have in  d rawing a t ten t ion  to  20 

and get t ing  ac t ion  taken to  dea l  w i th  th is  p rob lem? 

MR SELFE :    Abso lu te l y  no th ing  a t  a l l .   In  fac t  I  d id  no t  

en joy  the  same re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  new Cha i rperson,  i t  

was ve ry  d i f f i cu l t  to  ge t  a  react ion  f rom the  commi t tee  bu t  I  

regu lar l y  asked fo r  an  inqu i ry  in  2011 and 2012 but  there  
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was no appet i te  fo r  an  inqu i ry.   I  jus t  found i t  ex t raord inary  

tha t  hav ing  had th is  inqu i ry  there  was no ac t ion  tha t  was  

taken a t  a l l  and tha t  in  i t se l f  requ i red  an  exp lanat ion .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And the  Cha i rperson o f  the  commi t tee  

to  whom you are  re fer r ing  now is  p resumably  Mr  Vincent  

Smi th?  

MR SELFE :    Tha t  i s  so ,  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    The Commiss ion  rece ived an a f f idav i t  

f rom Mr  Smi th  and I  am cur ren t ly  an t ic ipa t ing  tha t  he  w i l l  in  

due course  come to  tes t i f y  bu t  one  o f  the  th ings tha t  I  no te  10 

in  h is  a f f idav i t ,  tha t  I  want  to  pu t  to  you fo r  comment ,  i s  

tha t  he  says tha t  dur ing  the  pe r iod  tha t  he  cha i red  tha t  

commi t tee ,  there  were  no  fu r the r  cont rac ts  awarded to  

BOSASA and by  imp l ica t ion  they are  ta lk ing  about  the  

BOSASA group.   Would  you maybe ta lk  to  parag raph 6 .43  

and to  tha t  i ssue genera l l y,  p lease? 

MR SELFE :    Yes,  I  do  no t  be l ieve  tha t  what  Mr  Smi th  i s  

say ing  is  t rue  because the  cont rac t  HK14 o f  2008 exp i red  

a t  the  end o f  January  2012 and Mr  Moyane came to the  

commi t tee  and sa id  tha t  there  was no capac i ty  in  the  20 

depar tment  a t  the  t ime to  in  source  ca ter ing  and  on the  

grounds o f  tha t  i t  was necessary  to  ex tend the  cont rac t  s t i l l  

fu r the r.   The reason why they d id  was a l l  the  equ ipment ,  

the  ca ter ing  equ ipment  in  the  pr i sons tha t  were  serv iced by  

those cont rac ts  be longed to  BOSASA who wou ld  have  
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removed them had the  cont rac t  no t  gone back to  BOSASA.  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  tha t  means,  i f  I  unders tand  

cor rec t l y,  you are  re fer r ing  to  the  ex tens ion  f rom the  31  

Ju l y  2012 th rough to  January  2013 as  we read on the  las t  

l ine  o f  page 737.   Am I  unders tand i t  cor rec t l y?  

MR SELFE :    I t  was f i rs t  ex tended f rom January  to  Ju ly  and  

then f rom Ju ly  to  January  and then i t  was ex tended aga in  

un t i l  2013.   

ADV FREUND SC:    And then you say –  on  the  20  March 

2013 you say th is .  10 

“The PCCS,  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces  acqu iesced in  a  fu r ther  ex tens ion  o f  the  

cont rac t  w i th  BOSASA to  31  May 2013”  

And perhaps you can take  i t  f rom the re ,  what  was the  

pos i t ion  then?  

MR SELFE :    There  was a  g reat  debate  ins ide  the  

commi t tee  a t  tha t  s tage about  in  sourc ing  and outsourc ing .   

In  sourc ing  was a  way o f  imp ly ing  pr ison labour,  amongst  

o ther  th ings,  o f  t ra in ing  peop le ,  o f  t ra in ing  peop le  in  

ca te r ing  and tha t  sor t  o f  th ing  and Mr  Smi th  a t  tha t  t ime 20 

sa id  tha t  he  was  on ly  go ing  to  a l l ow the  ca ter ing  cont rac t  

to  be  ex tended unt i l  May o f  2013 on the  bas is  tha t  c rea t ive  

s teps were  taken by  the  depar tmen t  to  move to  in  sourc ing .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now i f  we then  sk ip  down to  paragraph 

6 .45  –  we l l ,  le t  me ask you th is ,  maybe a t  6 .46 ,  were  there  
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fu r ther  ex tens ions o f  BOSASA con t rac ts  dur ing  th is  per iod?  

MR SELFE :    Yes,  I  have a l ready ind i ca ted  i t  was on ly  

re la t i ve ly  recent ly  tha t  tha t  cont rac t  was te rm inated and in  

fac t  in  sourc ing  took p lace there  and then  w i thout  

consequence fo r  the  depar tment .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Inc identa l l y,  Cha i r,  I  made a  re ference 

to  what  i s  s ta ted  by  Mr  Smi th  in  h is  a f f idav i t ,  you might  l i ke  

to  make a  no te  tha t  tha t  i s  in  bund le  1 ,  page 70,  paragraph  

20.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ac tua l l y,  Mr  Freund,  yes terday  I  had 10 

meant  to  ask  you  to  a r range fo r  somebody in  your  team in  

re la t ion  to  the  a f f idav i t s .   I  do  no t  know whether  i t  was Mr  

God i ’s  one or  a l so  Ms Mazzone ’s  one where  the re  were  

lo ts  o f  re fe rences ,  I  thought  there  were  annexures re fer red  

to  in  the  tex t  bu t  there  i s  no  ind i ca t ion  o f  where  to  f ind  the  

annexure  tha t ,  i f  poss ib le ,  somebody in  your  team cou ld  

take  my bund le  and make notes  next  to  each annexure  

re fer red  in  the  paragraphs to  say  where  I  must  f ind  i t  o r  

what  page,  tha t  wou ld  be  conven ien t .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Cha i r  you have broken up but  I  d id  20 

hear  the  in i t ia l  pa r t  o f  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And I  can g ive  you the  assurance tha t  

we w i l l  take  the  necessary  s teps  to  have your  a f f idav i t s  

re f lec t  the  re fe rence numbers .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Made re ference numbers .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FREUND SC:    You make a  po in t  in  parag raph 6 .45 ,  

par t i cu la r l y  the  las t  sentence o f  tha t .   Perhaps,  Mr  Se l fe ,  i f  

you  wou ld  jus t  exp la in  what  your  v iew i f  there .  

MR SELFE :    Yes.   Wel l ,  as  you know the re  was a  

pre l im inary  repor t  g iven to  the  depar tment  and then there  

was a  br ie f ing  by  Mr  Hofmeyer  to  the  commi t tee  in  2009 

and notw i ths tand ing  tha t ,  the  ca ter ing  cont rac t  was re-10 

awarded in  2008 to  BOSASA,  a  company who was a l ready 

deep ly  imp l ica ted  in  wrongdo ing  and then i t  was ex tended 

and re -awarded aga in  and aga in  w i thout  any consequence 

to  anyone a t  a l l  in  BOSASA or  in  the  depar tment .   I  found  

tha t  ex t raord inary .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now in  pa ragraph 6 .46  you go fu r ther  

in  re la t ion  to  tha t  po in t  as  to  wha t  fea tures  in  the  legacy 

repor t  a t  the  exp i ry  o f  the  next  par l iament .   I f  you  cou ld  

maybe exp la in  i n  some deta i l  what  your  s tance is  what  

happened.  20 

MR SELFE :    Yes.   Wel l ,  as  you know in  2009 Mr  B loem 

had drawn up a  legacy repor t  wh ich  had drawn the  

commi t tee ’s  a t ten t ion  to  the  i ssues su r round ing  BOSASA,  

Sondo lo  and Phezu lu  and a t  leas t  in i t ia l l y  wh i le  Mr  

Hofmeyer  and o thers  were  g i v ing  ev idence befo re  the  
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commi t tee  the  mat te r  was on the  top  o f  the  agenda o r  a t  

leas t  as  top  o f  the  agenda as  you  can get  bu t  i t  g radua l ly  

faded in to  ins ign i f i cance and when the  legacy repor t  was  

drawn up in  2014  the  issue d id  no t  fea ture  a t  a l l ,  no t  a t  a l l .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And what  i s  your  v iew about  tha t?  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  I  th ink  tha t  the  legacy repor t  is  ch ie f l y  

the  respons ib i l i t y  o f  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  the  commi t tee  and 

i t  rea l l y  ought  to  have fea tured much more  la rge ly  more  

par t i cu la r l y  because,  as  I  have emphas ised,  no  ac t ion  had  

been taken and the  cont rac ts  had cont inued to  be  awarded.  10 

ADV FREUND SC:    Now the  por t fo l io  commi t tee  in  the  

next  par l iament  changed i t s  name,  I  th ink  you have  

re fer red  to  tha t  a l ready,  and you cont inued to  be  a  member  

o f  tha t  commi t tee  as  renamed,  i s  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR SELFE :    That  i s  co r rec t ,  I  am now an a l te rna te  

member  because i t  i s  Jus t ice  and Correc t iona l  Serv ices .  

ADV FREUND SC:    And pe rhaps i f  you  cou ld  jus t  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    One second,  Mr  Freund.   Mr  Se l fe ,  can I  

take  you one s tep  back to  the  legacy repor t?   Would  the  20 

Cha i rperson o f  the  commi t tee  a f te r  p repar ing  the  repor t  no t  

g ive  cop ies  to  members  o f  the  commi t tee  and ask  them 

whethe r  he  had o r  she had  fa i r l y  represented the  mat te rs  –  

the  impor tan t  mat te rs  tha t  had been d iscussed and had  

needed to  be  –  tha t  the  next  commi t tee  needed to  be  to ld  
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about .   Would  he  or  she not  do  tha t  and wou ld  the re  no t  be  

an  oppor tun i ty  fo r  members  o f  the  commi t tee  to  say hang 

on,  Cha i rperson,  you r  repor t  has le f t  ou t  a  very  impor tan t  

i ssue tha t  shou ld  have been inc luded? 

MR SELFE :    Yes,  tha t  i s  my expecta t ion .   I  cannot  

reco l lec t  hav ing  ever  rece ived tha t  d ra f t  repor t  and the  

repor t  was then tab led  in  par l iament .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  thank you.   Thank you,  Mr  Freund.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   The new commi t tee ,  

as  I… 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Freund seems to  have –  Mr  Freund 

you d isappeared  or  no t  d isappeared you appeared f rozen 

on the  screen and we cou ld  no t  hear  you so  you might  

have to  say tha t  aga in .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes,  can I  jus t  check tha t  I  have 

reappeared?  

CHAIRPERSON :    You have reappeared yes,  we l l  you had 

not  d isappeared,  you jus t  appeared f rozen.  

ADV FREUND SC:    I  can  in fo rm you,  Cha i r ,  s i t t ing  in  Cape 

Town as I  am f rozen,  no t  tha t  I  am.   I t  has  been an  20 

ex t remely  warm day here  today.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Cont inue.  

ADV FREUND SC:    The scope o f  the  mandate  o f  the  new 

commi t tee ,  i f  you  cou ld  jus t  exp la in  whethe r  i t  i s  cor rec t  

tha t  i t  expanded and i f  so ,  in  wha t  respect  tha t  th is  cou ld  
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expand.  

MR SELFE :    Wel l ,  the  two por t fo l io  commi t tees became 

one.   So the  por t fo l io  commi t tee  on  Just ice  dea ls  w i th  

Depar tment  o f  the  Just ice  and a l l  i t s  anc i l la ry  . . . [ ind is t inc t  

–  word  cu t  o f f ]  and the  NPA,  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Ch ie f  

Jus t ice ,  e t ce tera ,  e tce tera ,  and  i t  a lso  dea ls  w i th  the  

Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices .   In  po in t  o f  fac t  the  

Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  has a  b igger  budget  

and rea l l y  ought  to  be  dea l t  w i th  more  ser ious ly  by  tha t  

commi t tee  bu t  inev i tab ly  there  are  jus t i ce  mat te rs  tha t  10 

demand a t ten t ion  and as  a  consequence the  Depar tment  o f  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  does not  ge t  the  proper  overs igh t  

tha t  i t  requ i res .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now on tha t  commi t tee  you re fer  in  

parag raph 6 .4  to  a  quest ion  asked by  your  co l league,  

G lynn is  Brey tenbach,  about  the  de lays  in  the  BOSASA 

prosecutor,  can you maybe jus t  take  the  Cha i r  th rough 

tha t .  

MR SELFE:    Yes,  we l l  i t  appeared f rom ear ly  on  tha t  Ms 

de Kock,  a t  the  NPA,  d id  no t  regard  the  S IU repor t  as  be ing 20 

capab le  o f  s tand ing  up in  cour t  and as  a  resu l t  the  mat te r  

was then re inves t iga ted .   I  unders tood a t  the  t ime  tha t  i t  

was re fer red  to  the  po l i ce ’s  Ser ious Economic  Offences  

D iv i s ion ,  and then var ious o ther  admin is t ra t i ve  p rob lems 

tha t  needed to  be  sor ted  ou t  and  eventua l l y  there  was a  
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new repor t  tha t  served before  the  NPA tha t  was capab le  o f  

be ing  prosecuted ,  tha t ’s  what  I  unders tand.  

ADV FREUND SC:    And I  th ink  i t  i s  a  mat te r  o f  pub l i c  

record  tha t  a f te r  Mr  Agr i zz i  had  a l ready tes t i f ied  be fore  

th is  Commiss ion  cer ta in  charges were  then –  cer ta in  

persons were  then charged w i th  o f fences,  tha t  rea l l y  have 

the i r  o r i g in  go ing  way back to  wha t  was a l leged in  the  S IU  

repor t .  

MR SELFE:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t  yes .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Now I  jus t  want  to  dea l  w i th  some 10 

more  genera l  mat te rs  w i th  you,  because you  are  a  

seasoned and exper ienced member  o f  Par l iament  and you  

are  a le r t  to  the  fac t  tha t  an  issue o f  in te res t  to  the 

Commiss ion  is  the  ro le  p layed by  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  and 

the  ro le  tha t  can reasonab ly  be  expected o f  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tees and whethe r  there  are  th ings tha t  can  be done 

perhaps w i th  a  v iew to  improv ing  overs igh t  in  the  fu tu re .  

 Le t ’s  f i rs t l y  focus on  your  own assessment  o f  the  

e f fec t i veness o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces  in  the  per iod  tha t  you se rved on i t .    What  i s  you r  20 

own judgment  o f  your  own commi t tee?  

MR SELFE:    Wel l  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces  shares the  same drawbacks as  any o ther  por t fo l io  

commi t tee  in  the  sense tha t  i t  has  a  very  fu l l  agenda,  i t  

needs to  exerc ise  overs igh t  no t  on ly  ove r  the  depar tment  
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bu t  over  paro le  boards,  ove r  a  var ie ty  o f  o the r  ins t i tu t ions  

and cr i t i ca l l y  i t  shou ld  go  and see  fo r  i t se l f  what  goes on in  

p r isons,  and i f  the  Commi t tee  is  consc ien t ious and v is i t s  a  

p r ison i t  takes a  fu l l  day  so  what  tends to  happen and th is  

i s  a l luded to  by  o ther  w i tnesses,  i s  tha t  there  is  a  quar te r ly  

p rogramme tha t  is  deve loped w i th  the  agreement  o rd ina r i l y  

o f  a l l  par t ies ,  bu t  wh ich  tha t  p rogramme does not  take  in to  

account  any unusua l  o r  unexpected deve lopments  tha t  

m ight  occu r,  nor  does i t  have the  f lex ib i l i t y  to  be  ab le  to  

say we are  no t  go ing  to  dea l  w i th  i tem X or  whatever  was 10 

on the  agenda,  i tem Y,  wh ich  is  now in  the  cur ren t  

c i rcumstances more  re levant  i s  now go ing  to  be  the  focus  

o f  our  a t ten t ion ,  and rea l l y  so  what  tends to  happen is  an  

over ly  bureaucra t ic  approach to  overs igh t  ins tead o f  be ing  

ab le  to  be  n imble  and get  on to  the  issues tha t  requ i re  

a t ten t ion .  

ADV FREUND SC:    So  i f  tha t  i s  the  prob lem wi th  the  

cur ren t  sys tem,  is  there  any poss ib le  way o f  address ing  

tha t  p rob lem in  your  v iew?  

MR SELFE:    Wel l  a  lo t  as  I  sa id  depends on the  d i sc re t ion  20 

o f  the  Cha i rpe rson,  when you have a  cha i rperson  tha t  i s  

genera l l y  geared  towards ove rs igh t  tha t  cha i rperson can 

genera l l y  rear range the  agenda a t  shor t  no t ice  bu t  there  

are  o ther  cha i rpersons who won ’ t  en ter ta in  tha t  sor t  o f  

request  and rea l l y  what  one needs is  a  mechan ism tha t  i s  
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above the  Cha i rpersons o f  the  commi t tees so  as  to  be  ab le  

to  appea l  to  tha t  au thor i t y  to  say th is  i s  an  urgent  mat te r,  i t  

needs the  a t ten t ion  o f  Par l iament ,  i t  needs  to  be 

invest iga ted ,  le t ’s  now do i t .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Can I  jus t  take  you back a  s tep ,  be fore  

we proceed fu r ther  and ana lyse  the  causes o f  p rob lems I  

jus t  want  to  go  back to  a  quest ion  tha t  I  asked and  I  th ink  

you on ly  pa r t ia l l y  answered.    I f  you  have regard  to  

parag raph 7 .2  and 7 .3  o f  your  a f f idav i t ,  and the  issue you  

address there  is  your  judgment  ca l l  on  the  e f fec t i veness o f  10 

your  own commi t tee  on  the  issues we a re  cur ren t ly  ta lk ing  

about .     

 These a re  the  i ssues o f  the  a l l egat ions invo lv ing  

Bosasa and the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces ,  

maybe i f  we can jus t  ta lk  to  tha t  aga in  br ie f l y.  

MR SELFE:    We l l  I  wou ld  argue as  I  say  tha t  many o f  my  

co l leagues d id  no t  fu l f i l  the  oa th  o f  o f f i ce  tha t  they took,  

they d id  no t  upho ld  the  law,  there  were  some very,  very  

ser ious a l legat ions tha t  shou ld  have been inves t iga ted .   

When I  ra i sed the  issue in  the  commi t tee  and sa id  le t ’s  20 

have an inqu i ry,  le t ’s  ge t  to  the  bo t tom o f  th is  they sh i f ted  

and looked the  o ther  way and became deaf  and genera l l y  

d id  no t  do  what  they sa id  they shou ld  be  do ing  and tha t  

was par t i cu la r l y  i r r i ta t ing  a f te r  the  reve la t ions on  the  ISU 

wh ich  c r ied  ou t  fo r  an  invest iga t ion .  
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ADV FREUND SC:    R igh t ,  and then f rom paragraph  7 .3 .1 .1 

you s ta r t  address  some spec i f i c  i ssues,  and I  jus t  want  to  

g ive  you a  b r ie f  oppor tun i ty  to  ta lk  to  them in  te rm .   So an 

issue you ra i sed is  the  p rob lem o f  lack  o f  independence o f  

MP’s  genera l l y  and pa r t i cu la r ly  in  the  ANC.    Wha t  i s  the 

po in t  you are  t ry ing  to  make the re? 

MR SELFE:    Wel l  the  po in t  tha t  I  am t ry ing  to  make is  tha t  

the  e lec tora l  sys tem is  a  c losed l i s t  sys tem and a  c losed  

l i s t  sys tem however  i t  i s  done,  and  I  have some exper ience 

in  how i t  i s  done in  the  DA,  bu t  however  i t  i s  done 10 

u l t imate ly  i t  i s  par ty  o f f i ce  bearers  who have a  ve ry,  ve ry  

great  say  in  who gets  on to  the  l i s t s  and in  what  o rder  they  

ge t  on to  the  l i s ts  and i f  tha t  i s  the  s i tua t ion  tha t  your  

advancement  in  Par l iament  o r  your  cont inued emp loyment  

as  a  Member  o f  Par l iament  i s  dependent  on  the  par t y  i t  

does then send a  ra ther  ch i l l  w ind  down your  sp ine  i f  you  

s ta r t  want ing  to  become independent  o f  the  par ty  and the  

par t y  l ine .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Thank you.    I f  I  can  jus t  pause there  

Mr  Se l fe ,  Cha i r  I  no te  tha t  we are  now pass ing  two o ’c lock .    20 

You w i l l  no te  tha t  we are  pre t ty  c lose  towards the  end but  I  

wou ld  an t ic ipa te  another  ten  m inu tes  or  so .    I  don ’ t  know 

i f  you wou ld  l i ke  to  take  the  ad journment  now or  whethe r  

we shou ld  endeavour  to  comple te  th is  w i tness ’s  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The tempta t ion  is  to  go  on  but  I  suspect  
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tha t  one might  do  in jus t i ce  to  some o f  the  issues,  fo r  

example  the  v iew tha t  Mr  Se l fe  has jus t  expressed I  wou ld  

l i ke  to  exp lore  tha t  more  w i th  h im,  so  I  am inc l ined  to  say  

s ince  i f  he  has to  come back to  f in ish  i t  won ’ t  invo lve  

t rave l l ing ,  maybe  i t  shou ldn ’ t  be  a  prob lem i f  we ad journ  

now and the  on  Thursday morn ing  we s tar t  w i th  h im and 

f in ish  be fo re  the  next  w i tness?  

ADV FREUND SC:    I  am not  persona l l y  aga ins t  tha t  a t  a l l  

bu t  I  know tha t  Mr  Se l fe  has to ld  me in  the  past  he  has go t  

cer ta in  schedu l ing  prob lems on Thursday,  i s  the re  any  10 

poss ib i l i t y  Mr  Se l fe  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Because we . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SELFE:    I  am commi t ted  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  commi t ted  on  Thursday,  the  

who le  day or  there  cou ld  be  somet ime ear ly  in  the  morn ing ,  

I  am th ink ing  Mr  Freund was say ing  ten  m inutes ,  i f  we take  

more  than ten  m inutes ,  i t  cer ta in ly  shou ld  no t  be  more  than  

30,  and maybe ea r ly  morn ing .  

MR SELFE:    Wel l  I  have Cha i rperson a  meet ing  tha t  s ta r ts  

a t  seven o ’c lock  on  Thursday fo l lowed by  one tha t  s ta r ts  a t  20 

e igh t  o ’c lock ,  i t  i s  ac tua l l y  qu i te  d i f f i cu l t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  and then fo r  the  res t  o f  the  day you 

are  commi t ted?  

MR SELFE:    Tha t  i s  so .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Mr  Se l fe  wou ld  you be . . . [ ind is t inc t ]   
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MR SELFE:    Sor ry?  

ADV FREUND SC:    I  was ask ing  Cha i r,  so r ry  to  have  

in te r rup ted  you,  whethe r  you wou ld  be  ava i lab le  on  Fr iday?  

MR SELFE:    Yes  I  cou ld  be  ava i lab le  on  Fr iday.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  maybe le t ’s  do  tha t ,  le t ’s  look  

a t  Fr iday then,  we can jus t  s lo t  you in  fo r  a  rea l l y  shor t  

t ime,  bu t  I  jus t  want  us  to  exp lo re  some o f  the  issues on  

wh ich  you obv ious ly  have v iews,  you have been in  

Par l iament  fo r  qu i te  some t ime,  you know how Par l iament  

works  and so  on .     10 

 So i f  tha t  wou ld  be  f ine  I  th ink  we wou ld  ta lk  on  

Thursday Mr  Freund to  say what  t ime Mr  Se l fe  shou ld  make  

h imse l f  ava i lab le  on  Fr iday,  depend ing  on h i s  s i tua t ion  as  

we l l .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Yes Cha i r,  tha t  wou ld  be  cer ta in ly  in  

o rder  w i th  me.   Cha i r  can I  jus t  enqu i re  what  t ime you  

wou ld  l i ke  to  s ta r t  on  Thursday morn ing?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  s ta r t  a t  ten  o ’c lock  on  Thursday 

but  I  w i l l  be  prepared to  s i t  un t i l  qu i te  la te  and in to  the  

even ing  to  t ry  and cover  as  much as  poss ib le ,  bu t  I  do  20 

know tha t  there  i s  a  w i tness who was go ing  to  come who is  

no t  we l l  enough to  come,  so  i f  you  ind ica te  tha t  the re  is  no  

need to  s i t  un t i l  la te  in  the  even ing  on Thursday because  

there ’s  enough t ime on Fr iday,  I  w i l l  be  f lex ib le .  

ADV FREUND SC:    Indeed.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    O therwise  bo th  on  Thursday and on  

Fr iday I  w i l l  be  w ish ing  us  to  do  as  much as  we can.  

ADV FREUND SC:    Good.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay we are  go ing  to  ad jou rn  then  

the  proceed ings fo r  today and as  I  sa id  ear l ie r  on  jus t  fo r  

the  pub l i c  there  w i l l  be  no  hear ing  tomorrow,  bu t  on  

Thursday we w i l l  con t inue.  

 We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 4  FEBRUARY 2021  10 


